BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 15, 2021

- **CALL TO ORDER** The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 10:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Steven Schmidt, and Scott Gillespie. Joined remotely: Jason Beyer, Ben Brutlag, Doug Dahlen, John Kapphahn, and Allen Wold. Also present remotely: Engineer Chad Engels, Engineer James Guler, Engineer Nathan Trosen, Attorney Lukas Croaker, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, Stevens County Engineer Todd Larson, members of the public and adjacent landowners. Also present in the District Office: Administrator Jamie Beyer, Eldorado Township Supervisors David Horning and Duane Wilts, Landowners Gary Behrens, Mark Lampert, Brian Berg, and Robert Berg.
- **PERMIT #20-164** Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to open the meeting. The purpose of the meeting was to review the project described in Permit Application #20-164, and to discuss possible conditions. Roll call vote: Schmidt aye; Gillespie aye; Kapphahn aye; Wold aye; Beyer aye; Daheln aye; Brutlag aye; Vavra aye.
- **POTENTIAL CONDITIONS** District Engineer Chad Engels described the project, to improve a portion of 140th Street and adjacent road ditches along the South line of Sections 19, 20, and 21 and along the north line of Sections 30, 29, and 28 in Stevens County. The project also includes an improved road ditch along the south line of the southeast quarter of Section 24, Dollymount Township. Water from Stevens County is conveyed to Traverse County then to TCD #37. As-is, the project would have adverse downstream impacts on landowners, but with appropriate conditions, the project could address and improve drainage problems in the area without adverse effects to TCD #37. District Engineer Chad Engels strongly emphasized that the function of TCD #37 will first and foremost be considered. To that aim, he proposed four general conditions that serve as a starting point for processing the application:
 - Culvert sizing the proposed project was designed to protect 140th Street from a 50-year flood event; subsequently, two of the proposed culverts are oversized and need to be downsized per BTSAC design guidance.
 - 2) Ditch improvement/cleanout the ditch along the west line of Section 18, Eldorado Township needs to be graded to the north and obstructions need to be removed, including undersized field approaches. Ditch grading needs to begin at the two Stevens County Highway 20 centerline culverts located immediately east of the Traverse County line. The purpose of this condition is to direct flow away from TCD #37.
 - Related road raises at least one county road, 640th Ave, located on the county line, will need to be raised in order to meter flood flows and mitigate the proposed installation of a 54" culvert.
 - Redetermination of benefits and damages
 – the benefitting project area is not currently assessed to TCD #37. A redetermination of benefits for TCD #37 would need to occur to include property from Stevens County.
- LANDOWNER COMMENTS Landowner Jon Mathias spoke on behalf of the project. Landowners Robert and Brian Berg expressed strong concerns about the potential of this area to flood and relayed their knowledge of the area. Landowner Gary Behrens emphasized the need for condition #2, and advocated that this condition must be completed first, before construction of the road. Mr. Gary Behrens also asked that engineering staff evaluate additional roads that could potentially overtop. Mr. Brian Berg asked why the proposed project does not outlet to the south directly to Twelvemile Creek, and stated that it did not matter to him if the outlet of this project was located upstream or downstream of his property, and made additional accusations about how this project is being presented. On behalf of Eldorado Township, Mr. David Horning recounted how the project is a year in the making, and that now that a design has been put together, they are just beginning to consider funding sources, and discuss plan details with the watershed, township, and county staff and boards. President Vavra called for order to be restored to the meeting. Kapphahn motioned to table the permit and end the meeting. Order was regained.
- **CURRENT STATE** District Engineer Chad Engels summarized the current state of the watershed: drainage for approximately six sections of land flows to a 36" culvert on the County line, in an area where field elevations are at, or very near, ditch elevations, and roads are routinely overtopped and washed-out. Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen relayed that Dollymount Township officials are open to hearing about

the project, and that this area is a top source of public complaint. Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen emphasized that this project won't help alleviate damage due to large scale flood events, but will minimize crop damage from a heavy summer rain event. Landowners have not voiced support for an impoundment.

- ADDITIONAL Landowner Mark Summers identified an additional ditch and culvert that would require attention, and CONSIDERATIONS relayed concerns about increasing downstream flows. District Engineer Chad Engels emphasized that all proposed projects must meet the District's hydraulic standards, and staff discussed the possibility of instituting a flexible permit condition that could be implemented if the project presents unforeseen downstream conditions.
- **PETITION & RE-** Questions were asked about how lands could be brought into assessment districts, whether by petition or by redetermination (and whether the redetermination is brought by a minimum of 26% of TCD #37 landowners or by board order).
- **NEXT STEPS** Board Manager Scott Gillespie asked if those in attendance are satisfied with the current state of drainage in the project area. No one replied. Board Manager Steven Schmidt stated that, when you farm next to a road that overtops, you are inundated with significantly more water than what would be controlled with a culvert. Mr. Gary Behrens requested to meet with engineering staff to discuss the elevations of individual project area roads and culverts. Board Manager John Kapphahn requested that more factual information be gathered specifically cost estimates, reactions to the potential conditions by the project design engineer firm, and township inputs. Board Manager Allen Wold expressed concern expending funds on the Eldorado Township's behalf. Eldorado Township Supervisor David Horning emphasized that his responsibility, as a township supervisor, is roads, and that additional conditions may present requirements far outside the scope and ability of the township board. Board Manager Scott Gillespie suggested what he felt may be a simpler project designed, but Mr. David Horning maintained that the simpler project may not protect the new road from overtopping.

The meeting was adjourned.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 21, 2021

- **CALL TO ORDER** The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 9:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Jason Beyer, Jerome Deal, Scott Gillespie, Steven Schmidt, and Allen Wold. Joined remotely: Doug Dahlen and John Kapphahn. Absent: Ben Brutlag. Also present remotely: Engineer Chad Engels, Engineer James Guler, Engineer Nathan Trosen, and Attorney Lukas Croaker. Also present in the District Office: Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, Viewer Mark Dietz, and Viewer Dwight Vehldhouse.
- **ROLL CALL VOTE** President Vavra stated that, because this meeting was being held by conference call and screenshare, all votes would be taken by roll call.

AGENDA

Schmidt motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the agenda with the following changes:

- Add After the Fact Permit #19-133, D. Stock
- Remove TCD #52 Update
- Add 2021 Engineering Rates
- Add Permit Application #21-002, Stevens County

Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No conflicts of interest were declared.

PUBLIC COMMENT No public comment was received.

CONSENT
AGENDADeal motioned, seconded by Wold, to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote: Wold – aye;
Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra –
aye. Motion carried.

2021 DITCH &Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the 2021 Minn. Stat. Section 103E Ditches &
103D Watershed Project Priorities.

WATERSF	160
PROJECT	PLAN

2020 Construction Carryover	103E Ditches WCD #9 Improvement JD #11 Repairs	103D Watershed Projects Lake Samantha Outlet LTWQIP Phase No. 1
2021 Active Development	JD #6 WCD #Sub-1 Improv. TCD #35	LTWQIP Phase No. 2 LTWQIP Phase No. 3 Big Lake Outlet Redpath Impoundment Doran Creek Enhancement
2021 Prelim. Development	WCD #35	Moonshine Lakebed
2021 Minor Repairs	WCD #20 WCD #25 JD #12 Field Approaches	
Identified for Future	JD #12 TCD #8 TCD #52	Fivemile Creek Rehabilitation Western 32 Impoundment

UNPERMITTED	Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
DIKING	Unpermitted diking and permits for Mr. Roger Budke will be moved to the February board meeting.
PERMIT APP. #21-002 STEVENS COUNTY	Board managers reviewed the details of a recent centerline culvert under Stevens County #20, as described in After-the-Fact Permit Application #21-002. There are two culverts in the project area: Culvert A – 44" x 27" arch pipe located immediately east of the county line Culvert B – 24" RCP located 500 – 600' east of Culvert A
	 Culvert A was replaced, but at a depth 3-4 tenths of a foot lower than the original culvert and therefore required an after-the-fact permit. District Engineer Chad Engels proposed two conditions that would need to be met by Stevens County for approval of the permit application: A flap gate must be installed on the north side of the 24" culvert (Culvert B). A concrete weir, with a height of 5 tenths of a foot, must be constructed across the apron, on the bottom of Culvert A. He also confirmed that in a prior written judgement regarding the project area, the assigned judge anticipated that there would be flapgates in the future and that these conditions are not contrary to the earlier legal decision. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Beyer, the permit is approved with the recommended conditions. Board managers requested that the District Engineer include in the conditions a deadline for installation. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye. Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
PERMIT APP. #20-164 ELDORADO TOWNSHIP	Schmidt motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to authorize staff to meet with Dollymount Township officials to discuss the permit application and potential conditions for permit application #20-164 Eldorado Township. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
PERMIT APP. #19-133 D. STOCK	Attorney Lukas Croaker informed the board that Permit No. 19-133 conditions are being violated. The permit was filed by Mr. David Stock on behalf of Landowner Mr. David Bakke. Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal, to authorize President Vavra to sign an Administrative Compliance Order that includes an April 14, 2021 deadline for the applicant to remedy the violations; failure to do so will result in a hearing before the board on April 15, 2021, at the board's regular meeting. Schmidt – aye; Wold – aye; Gillespie – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Deal – aye; Dahlen – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
HEARING ON PARTIAL ABANDONMENT OF TCD #52	At 9:30 AM, Beyer motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to open the Public Hearing to Consider the Partial Abandonment of a Portion of Traverse County Ditch No. 52, specifically Lateral 3. Petitions were received from landowners for the affected area (James E. Graham Estate in the NE1/4 of Section 7, Parnell Township and Helen B. Toso Trust in the SE1/4 of Section 7, Parnell Township. Farm operator Ben Anderson, neighboring landowner Dale Haukos, neighboring landowner Roger Nosbusch, and landowner Carrie Joyce Kruger and her son Tom Krueger discussed drainage issues in the region. Landowners were unaware that the lateral was part of the legal drainage system until the DNR Buffer Map was published. Landowner Roger Nosbusch is in the process of designing a tile system that he originally intended to outlet to this lateral, and board managers discussed several alternative options. District Engineer Chad Engels theorized that, because of the erosion at the TCD #52 outlet, there may have been reluctance to complete clean-outs of the system. Landowner Carrie Joyce Kruger requested written confirmation of the BdSWD's obligation to maintain the ditch, but staff assured landowners that it is clear in MN Statutes Chapter 103E. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Wold, to deny the petitions and direct engineering staff to investigate the original grade line, evaluate whether this portion could benefit from a clean-out, and report back to the board at the next meeting. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
RECONVENED JD #6 HEARINGS	Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Deal, President Vavra reconvened the final hearing on the redetermination of benefits and damages and the repair petition for JD #6. Attorney Croaker discussed the final hearing procedure outlined under Minn. Stat. §§ 103E.335 and 103E.341 and informed the Board managers that there would be discussion and potentially final action on the

Petition, Amended Viewers' Report, and Engineer's Repair Report. Viewers Dietz and Veldhouse were present.

JD #6 DESIGNEngineering staff described changes to the repair design that were suggested during the commentCHANGESperiod:

- A landowner suggested that, in Section 27, a culvert that directs flow east, that is currently slated for elimination, be retained and installed at a higher elevation to direct high flows.
- 2) The Traverse and Wilkin County Townships associated with grass roads between Sections 35 and 36 in Traverse County and between Sections 2 and 35 in Wilkin County have been notified of an opportunity to install gravel above the road base that will be fortified by the drainage system project. We have not received a notice that either township will be pursuing the option.
- 3) A landowner has requested additional culverts on the north side of the east-west portion of the drainage system in Section 35.

Gillespie motioned, seconded by Beyer, to amend the engineering plans to include a standard driveway approach at the quarter-line in Section 35 and notify the landowner. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Viewers Dwight Veldhouse and Mark Dietz described changes to the Viewers' Report for the Redetermination:

130-46-26 NESW 1/4Remove \$20,260 in damages130-46-27 NESE 1/4Add \$20,260 in damagesMnDOT: Hwy 55Reduced benefits from \$28,647.12 to \$9,480.00MnDOT: Requested that road benefits not be assessed into both Judicial Ditch #11 and JudicialDitch #6. Viewers removed road benefits for south Section 27.

Landowners were given an opportunity to provide comment. No comment was received.

FINDINGS OF
FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF
LAW, AND ORDERAttorney Lukas Croaker read the drafted Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order. Gillespie
motioned, seconded by Beyer, to approve the Amended Viewers' Report, Amended Engineer's Repair
Report, the redetermination of benefits and damages, the establishment of the repair project, and to
order easement acquisition pursuant to the approved Findings and Order for JD #6. Roll call vote:
Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye;
Vavra – aye. Motion carried.INLINE RR

- **CROSSING** Engineer James Guler asked board managers how they would like to deal with the inline railroad crossing culvert, indicating that the railroad has expressed an interest in completing the construction themselves. Board managers stated concerns that their work may not be done in a timely fashion. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Beyer, to order that District engineering staff be present on-site when the railroad installs the culvert. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Dahlen aye; Deal aye; Gillespie aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- JD #6 FINAL PLANS & Wold motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to authorize staff to prepare final plans and specs and advertise for construction bids. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- CLOSEDBeyer motioned, seconded by Deal, to close the hearing. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Dahlen aye;
Deal aye; Gillespie aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion
carried. Moore Engineering will host a pre-bid contractor meeting to discuss project details before
bids are submitted; and Board Manager Wold requested that board managers be invited to the pre-
bid meeting.GILLESPIEbid meeting.

LEAVES

HEARING

Scott Gillespie left the meeting.

TILING MEETING

Board Manager John Kapphahn requested that a general rules meeting be organized with region drainage tile installers, and it may be an opportunity to get feedback before the District completes its review of its rules and policies.

- **JD #11 OUTLET** At the February meeting, Braun Intertec will have a recommendation to repair the outlet of JD #11.
- WCD #9 PAYNo pay request was submitted by the contractor for WCD #9. To date, only one pay request has
been submitted. Turf establishment is the last punchlist item.
- **WCD #SUB-1** Board Manager Beyer has a petition signed by 50% of landowners, but wants more time to meet with additional landowners. District Engineer Chad Engels suggested that a landowner meeting be held in March in order to confirm landowner interest prior to BWSR grant submission.

LTWQIP #1Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve Pay Request No. 2 for the Lake Traverse WaterPAY REQUEST #2Quality Improvement Project Phase No. 1 in the amount of \$107,836.92. Roll call vote: Wold – aye;
Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion
carried.

- **LTWQIP #2** The District was notified that it was not awarded a grant for Phase No. 2 through MnDOT, but was awarded a BWSR Clean Water Projects and Practices grant in the amount of \$418,235. In addition, funding will likely be available through the RRWMB, 1W1Plan, and District Construction Fund.
- **BIG LAKE EAW** Board Manager Doug Dahlen has been discussing the Big Lake Project with affected landowners, and has received positive feedback. District Engineer Chad Engels discussed project design details with farm operator Larry Vipond. Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal, to authorize staff to advertise the EAW for 30-day public comment. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Dahlen aye; Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **SAMANTHA LAKE** Board Manager John Kapphahn reported that the Samantha Lake outlet is working well. District Engineer Chad Engels stated that there is some channel work remaining between Samantha and Elbow Lake that will be completed in 2021.

REDPATH
 IMPOUNDMENT
 PROJECT
 FLOW
 REDUCTIONS
 Engineer James Guler presented the draft Redpath Impoundment Engineer's Report. The project will reduce Mustinka River breakouts to the Rabbit River, provide significant flow reduction along the Mustinka River, compliment the flood storage provided by the Lake Traverse flood control project, and rehabilitate 5.5 miles of the Mustinka River. The flow reduction benefits of the project were modeled for six 24-hr events, three 10-day events, a 100-yr runoff event, a 100-yr snowmelt event, and four 1,000-yr dam safety events. The project will provide a 74% reduction in peak flow and 49% reduction in flood volume for the 25-yr 10-day event on the Mustinka River near Norcross, MN. Additionally, the project would provide a 26% reduction in peak flow and 33% reduction in flood volume for the 100-yr 10-day event.

REDPATH DESIGN The design for the project includes:

- a one-mile long approach channel from Hwy 9 to the inlet structures
- two inlet structures one inlet structure to the bypass, one inlet structure into the impoundment
 - bypass channel with low-flow corridor
 - levies all the way around the impoundment
 - outlet primary spillway
 - auxiliary earthen spillway
 - 19,000 acre feet of gated storage at the auxillary spillway elevation.
- Two upstream emergency overflow spillways to prevent the overtopping of levees
- The interior flood storage area will be farmed
- JD #14 will traverse through the impoundment, but will have berms to prevent interior flooding to the 10-yr 24-hr rainfall event
- **IMPOUNDMENT AT HIGHWAY 9** Landowner Dwight Veldhouse asked if the railroad next to Highway 9 restricts streamflow prior to entering the proposed impoundment. Engineering staff completed computer modeling to determine the capacity of the approach channel and crossings upstream of the impoundment. The modelling accounts for the scheduled replacement of the Highway 9 bridge by the DOT and existing railroad crossing; the improvements to Highway 9 and the approach channel will increase conveyance to the impoundment. Engineer Technician Fridgen relayed complaints from area landowners that there are also remnants of old pilings under the railroad crossing that catch branches and debris and dam the flow. District Engineer Chad Engels stated that, as the channel is a Minn. Stat. Section 103E ditch, the District can order that the area under the railroad be cleaned-out in anticipation of the project.

ADMINISTRATOR

ARRIVES Administrator Beyer entered the meeting.

- **REDPATH COST** Engineering staff presented the Opinion of Probable Cost based on 95% design plans. With contingency, the amount remaining to complete the project is \$37,600,000. Board managers discussed benefits, benefit areas, and potential funding sources. The RRWMB has recommended that Redpath receive \$500,000 of the \$1.5 million allocated for the Red River Valley for the Flood Hazard Mitigation Program, and the DNR has offered an additional \$300,000 in leftover funds. Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal, to complete a Flood Hazard Mitigation application for the funds.
- **REDPATH VS. DORAN CREEK** The differences between the Mustinka River and Doran Creek were also discussed. Doran Creek has experienced significant sedimentation, but minimal straightening (as opposed to the Mustinka River which has been straitened and is experiencing severe erosion. The Doran Creek project design will be reviewed by the DNR, and engineering staff will be collecting additional field data this spring to complete the design. The EAW and Public Waters permits are scheduled for Fall 2021. Funding partners will be identified in 2021 – 2022, with construction possible in 2023.
- **NORTH OTTAWA** The DNR has presented their comments on the draft North Ottawa Memorandum of Agreement. **MOA** Administrator Beyer has sorted through the comments and will have Attorney Croaker review the document. It will then be distributed to board managers for review and comment.
- **FARMLAND BIDS** Board managers reviewed the results of the farmland lease bid. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the high bid submitted for all non-North Ottawa land, and to order that the Moonshine leases include a clause to compensate renters for crop damage if a tile main is installed on District parcels.
- **NORTH OTTAWA BIDS** North Ottawa had restricted acres (small grain or corn silage) and unrestricted acres for lease. Tie bids for unrestricted acres were submitted. Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to allow the two top bidders to submit a second bid within 10 days to break the tie. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **EOY JOURNAL** Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the end of year journal entries for reallocation of general ditch expenses, reallocation of staff expenses, reallocation of board manager expenses, and interest earned/charged. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Dahlen aye; Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS** Board managers reviewed property tax exemptions for District owned parcels not put into agricultural production. Beyer motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to submit the corresponding property tax exemption requests. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **BOARD MILEAGE** Board managers reviewed mileage reimbursement rates. Board Manager Doug Dahlen stated that his mileage is 25 miles, one way. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the mileage rates as amended. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Dahlen abstained; Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **EDUCATION POLICY** Wold motioned, seconded by Beyer, to approve the District Education Policy. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **1W1PLAN**
ADOPTIONDeal motioned, seconded by Dahlen, to pass the Resolution Officially Adopting the Bois de Sioux –
Mustinka Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Dahlen aye;
Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **ENGINEERING** RATES District Engineer Chad Engels described changes to Moore Engineering Hourly Rates for 2021. Dahlen motioned, seconded by Wold, to approve the rate schedule. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Dahlen – aye; Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:05 pm.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES February 18, 2021

- **CALL TO ORDER** The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 9:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Benjamin Brutlag, Jerome Deal, Scott Gillespie, Steven Schmidt, and Allen Wold. Joined remotely: Doug Dahlen and John Kapphahn. Absent initially, but joined remotely later: Jason Beyer. Also present remotely: Engineer James Guler, Engineer Nathan Trosen, and Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen. Also present in the District Office: Engineer Chad Engels, Attorney Lukas Croaker, and Administrator Jamie Beyer.
- **ROLL CALL VOTE** President Vavra stated that, because this meeting was being held by conference call and screenshare, all votes would be taken by roll call.

AGENDA

CONFLICT OF

- Schmidt motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the agenda with the following changes:
 - Add Buffers

•

•

Table unpermitted diking to March board meeting

Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

INTEREST Board Manager Kapphahn stated a conflict of interest for Samantha Lake.

 CONSENT
 Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote: Wold –

 AGENDA
 aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

PERMIT APP.Since the January board meeting, engineering and legal staff met with Dollymount Township officials,
and jointly with Dollymount, Eldorado, Traverse County, and Stevens County representatives.ELDORADOPossible permit conditions were discussed and refined. Dollymount Township officials subsequently
executed the permit application as the last 1/2 mile of the project is under Dollymount's jurisdiction.

Board Manager Beyer arrived.

It has been conveyed to all parties that this project has the potential to improve water management for the region if appropriate conditions are placed on the permit application. Eldorado Township is working on a joint MnDOT grant application, which will include Stevens County as the fiscal host and a letter of support from Traverse County.

District Engineer Chad Engels presented 14 proposed conditions.

North of Stevens Co. Hwy 20 / Traverse County Hwy 6

1. The existing 5 ft x 3 ft Reinforced concrete box culvert that flows westerly through the county line township road (640th Ave) at the northwest corner of Section 7 Eldorado Twp shall be lowered such that the upstream (east) invert is at El. 1048.8 and the downstream (west) invert is at El 1048.6 NAVD 88 Datum. If the culvert must be replaced, the replacement shall have similar hydraulic capacity and be approved by the District Engineer.

2. The existing field dike paralleling the road ditch along the west line of Section 7 Eldorado Twp shall be lowered to a minimum of 1 foot below the shoulder of the county line township road (640th Ave) and shall be removed to field elevation for a distance of 200 feet at the northwest corner of Section 7.

3. Any existing field dike paralleling the road ditch along the west line of Section 18 Eldorado Twp shall be removed to field elevation.

4. The existing road ditch along the west line of Sections 7 and 18 of Eldorado township shall be improved to a 0.07% slope with the downstream invert elevation being 1048.8 at the northwest corner of Section 7 and the upstream invert elevation being 1056.2 at the southwest Corner of Section 18 NAVD 88 Datum. The ditch shall have a 5 channel bottom and 3:1 field slope.

5. All field approaches along the west line of Section 7 and 18 shall have a single $57'' \times 38''$ (squashed $48'' \times 11.6$ SF) Corrugated Metal Pipe Arch (CMPA) culvert.

6. The existing road ditch along the east line of Sections 12 and 13 of Dollymount Twp (west ditch of 640th Ave) shall be cleaned from the northeast corner of Section 12 to the 30" centerline culvert thru 640th Ave in Section 13 located approximately 650 feet north of Traverse County Hwy 6.

7. The county line township road known as 640th Ave. shared by the east line of Section 12 Dollymount Twp and west line of Section 7 Eldorado Twp shall be raised and maintained to elevation 1055.2 NAVD 88 datum.

South of Stevens Co. Hwy 20 / Traverse County Hwy 6

1. A redetermination of benefits of Traverse County Ditch No. 37 (TCD #37) shall occur according to Minnesota Statute 103E in one of three ways: whereby more than 26 percent of the owners of property or owners of 26 percent of the property that is currently benefited by TCD #37 make a petition to District or; ordered by the District or; as the result of a petition for a lateral to TCD #37.

2. The project shall include a channel grade stabilization structure approved by the District Engineer where the proposed ditch outlets to TCD #37 in Section 24 of Dollymount Twp. and the structure shall be maintained in the future by the applicant(s).

3. The proposed centerline culvert flowing north through 140th Street at the Section 19/30 quarterline shall be a 36" diameter CMP.

4. The proposed south road ditch culvert flowing west along 140th Street at the Section 29/30 line shall be a 36" diameter CMP.

5. All existing centerline culverts through 140th Street in the project area shall be abandoned.

6. The county line township road known as 640th Ave. shared by the east line of Section 19 Dollymount Twp and west line of Section 20 Eldorado Twp shall be raised and maintained to elevation 1061.5 NAVD 88 datum.

7. All dikes located within the westerly 200 feet of Section 19 shall be removed to field elevation.

Board managers discussed their preference for the current TCD #37 benefitting landowners to present a petition for redetermination, but other options include an order from the District or a petition for a new lateral initiated by lateral landowners. Board Manager Wold confirmed that representatives from Dollymount and Eldorado Townships support the project.

Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to provide a letter of support to Eldorado Township. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

District Engineer Chad Engels presented the anticipated cost of specific conditions that would be eligible for Bois de Sioux Watershed District cost participation, with a total of \$224,175.00. The District has cost-share policies that may be used to supplement the project's financing. The outcome of the grant application is proposed to be announced at the end of April.

Schmidt motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to approve Permit Application #20-164 with the proposed conditions. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

 PERMIT APP.
 District Engineer Chad Engels presented the details of After-the-Fact Permit Application #21-002, submitted by Stevens County, and the following proposed conditions:

 STEVENS COUNTY
 1. Applicant shall install and maintain a flap gate on the North side of the 24" CSAH 20 RCP

- 1. Applicant shall install and maintain a flap gate on the North side of the 24" CSAH 20 RCP centerline culvert located approximately 775 feet east of the Traverse/Stevens County line.
- 2. Applicant shall install a concrete weir within the apron of the RCPA pipe with a crest elevation of 1,056.7 NAVO 1988 Datum, approximately 0.5' in height.

Schmidt motioned, seconded by Wold, to approve Permit Application #21-002 with the proposed conditions. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. District Engineer Chad Engels presented the details of After-the-Fact Permit Application #21-003, PERMIT APP. #20-003 submitted by Mr. Mark Lampert. The proposed conditions overlap with conditions included on Permit M. LAMPERT #20-164: 1. The culvert in the field approach crossing approximately 700' north of the section line in the SW 1/4 of Section 18 of Eldorado Twp shall be replaced with a 57" X 38" CSPA culvert. The culvert shall be placed at a 0.07% grade with the elevation of the upstream invert being 1,055.7' (NAVD 1988 Datum). 2. The east road ditch of 640th Ave in the NW 1/4 and SW 1/4 of Section 18 of Eldorado Twp shall be cleaned out to a 0.07% grade starting from the invert of the RCPA culvert under CSAH 20 in the SW corner of the section. The ditch shall be constructed with a 5' channel bottom and a 3:1 back slope. President Linda Vavra asked that the approval include acknowledgement that meeting these conditions will require an extended timeline, and may be completed as the #20-164 permitted project is initiated. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve Permit Application #21-003 with the proposed conditions. Roll call vote: Wold – ave; Deal – ave; Gillespie – ave; Schmidt – ave; Brutlag – ave; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen described the Permit Application #21-005 project and attempts to PERMIT APP. mediate neighboring landowner concerns through a revised design. Board Manager Gillespie has #20-005 spoken with both parties. The application was tabled to the March board meeting. S. ANDREWS District Engineer Chad Engels introduced a detailed presentation on the Redpath Impoundment REDPATH Project with a thank you to landowners for their support of this project. Engineer James Guler IMPOUNDMENT provided a detailed presentation on the Redpath Impoundment Project, including phases and cost PHASES & estimates. FUNDING Phase 1, \$2 Million: Relocation of Traverse County Ditch #35 Phase 2, \$17 Million: Mustinka River Rehabilitation & Impoundment Levees (excavated material from the river project will be used to construct: road raises, North levee, South inlet levee, and a portion of the West levee) Phase 3, \$12.6 Million: Construct/Finish Levees (using excavated material from interior borrow pits) Phase 4, \$7.6 Million: Construct Bypass & Impoundment Inlet Structures Construct Outlet Structure Build Approach Channel Seven funding partners have been identified with a total of nine funding programs. The Redpath Presentation will be shared with state legislators and funding partners. Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen described Permit Application #21-006 because the project will PERMIT APP affect land owned by the District in Section 24, Moonshine Township. The project meets the #21-006 District's permitting policies. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve Permit Application #21-006. Roll call vote: Wold - aye; Deal - aye; Gillespie - aye; Schmidt - aye; Brutlag - aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – absent; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Board managers reviewed a Local Government Resolution for Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant **REDPATH FHM** Assistance in the amount of a \$800,000 grant and \$800,000 supporting match for the Redpath RESOLUTION Impoundment Project. The District had passed a resolution in December for a \$300,000 grant and a \$300,000 supporting match, but was recently notified that an additional \$500,000 had been made

available. The District's match would be taken from farmland lease rental income, the District's Construction Fund and/or any state or RRWMB grants acquired. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the Resolution. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – absent; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

- **REDPATH LCCMR** Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to authorize engineering staff to complete an LCCMR grant application. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Gillespie aye; Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Dahlen aye; Kapphahn aye; Beyer aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **JD #11 OUTLET** Engineers reviewed the geotechnical design of the replacement outlet structure for JD #11. The structure will be constructed of sheetpile. Engineers will present an estimate of cost at the next meeting.
- **JD #11 TRAVERSE** Administrator Beyer reported that Traverse County (who retained the JD #11 bond proceeds) over reimbursed the District on JD #11 construction costs. The approved claims included a return of \$136,246.03.
- JD #11 ELECTRIC Administrator Beyer relayed Traverse Electric's response to the October 2020 League of Minnesota UTILITY City's Insurance Trust denial of their claim that the District caused \$16,000 in property damages in July 2020 to eight electric poles following a Fall 2019 JD #11 ditch cleanout. President Vavra, Board Manager Jason Beyer, District Engineer Chad Engels, Attorney Lukas Croaker, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, and Administrator Bever met with Traverse Electric staff and discussed the locations of the District's 1944 ditch easements and 1946 Traverse Electric easements, reviewed photographs and surveys of the location of the electric poles in relation to the drainage ditch, and discussed possible outcomes. Traverse Electric staff notified the District of its intention to bury a one-mile section of three phase electric services, at a cost of \$96,995. Board managers discussed the benefit to landowners to have the service buried, as it will make clean-outs easier to complete, and less costly, in the future. Board managers discussed several options for determining how the value to landowners could be determined. Attorney Croaker offered a flat-rate based on the number of poles that are currently located in the District's right-of-way. Board managers requested that fixed figure be calculated and presented at a subsequent board meeting.
- JD #6 RAILROAD CROSSING The Canadian Pacific Soo Line Railroad has indicated a preference to complete boring and repair work within their own right-of-way for the Repair of JD #6. They also expressed interest in the District's cost-share policies. An agreement with the railroad will be finalized and coordinated. Four landowners have requested 50' culvert approaches instead of the project standard size of 30'. Both sizes were included in the project bid, so the landowner's portion of this cost will be easily calculated. Engineers informed the board that the project is being bid assuming all work inside the railroad rightof-way will be completed by the railroad. If the railroad does not complete all work within the rightof-way than a change order will be needed to have the District's contractor complete the work.
- WCD #SUB-1Board Manager Beyer has been communicating with a primary landowner for WCD #Sub-1 who has
not given full support for a repair. This project will not be moving forward in 2021.

TCD #35 As stated in the earlier Redpath Impoundment Project presentation, the relocation and improvement **RELOCATION AS** of TCD #35 is considered Phase I. Initiation of a project would require a landowner meeting and PART OF petition. As it is a requirement of the 103D Impoundment Project to relocate the ditch, the cost of REDPATH this project will not be assessed to 103E ditch landowners. Board Manager Wold stated that initiation IMPOUNDMENT of Phase I will demonstrate the District's intent to begin Redpath construction. Board Manager Beyer PROJECT stated that this year is a good year to start, as a Clean Water Fund application can be submitted without competing with another District ditch project application. Board Manager Brutlag confirmed that the required redetermination would be funded without drainage system assessments. Wold motioned, seconded by Beyer, to prepare a petition and coordinate a landowner meeting. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

DITCH SPRAYING In response to multiple vendors requesting the opportunity to provide pricing on annual cattail, weed, tree, and brush ditch treatments, board managers reviewed the draft Price Quote Solicitation for Ditch Spraying. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to approve the direct solicitation. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

DITCH AREA 2 2021 INSPECTIONS	Schmidt motioned, seconded by Beyer, to authorize staff to conduction inspections of Ditch Area 2 in 2021. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Board managers requested that Engineer Technician Fridgen include in his inspections notations of powerlines located in the District's right-of-way.
NORTH OTTAWA 10-YEAR O & M AGREEMENT	Board managers reviewed and discussed proposed changes to the Draft Ten Year North Ottawa Operations and Maintenance Agreement based on 46 comments submitted by DNR representatives. The revised agreement will be returned to the DNR, and a face-to-face meeting will be arranged. Board managers recommended that Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen and the North Ottawa Operations Subcommittee negotiate the final unresolved issues with the DNR, and that an outside meeting facilitator be utilized to ensure the discussion is productive.
NORTH OTTAWA LAND BIDS	Following a tie that was received for unrestricted acres at North Ottawa, the two bidders resubmitted bids. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to award the contract to the high bidder, Raguse Family Partnership.
DORAN CREEK & WCD #35	Engineering staff have been discussing the future Doran Creek project with Wilkin County SWCD staff, and they encouraged the District to review sources of sediment transport upstream of the proposed Doran Creek Project area. Wilkin County Ditch #35 was identified as a potential source, but it is not clear at this time, to what degree. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to schedule a landowner hearing to evaluate landowner concerns about the capacity and condition of the current ditch. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
LTWQIP NO. 2 & JD #6 BWSR GRANTS LTWQIP NO. 2 EAW & RRWMB GRANT APP	 Gillespie motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve: The BWSR Clean Water Fund Competitive Grant Agreement for the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project Phase No. 2 (\$418,235) and Judicial Ditch #6 (\$356,359). Publication and 30-Day Comment Period for the project EAW for Phase No. 2 Engineering Staff preparation of a RRWMB Grant Application for Phase No. 2 Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – absent; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
BIG LAKE EAW	The Big Lake EAW has been posted, and a few comments have been received so-far.
COVER CROP PROGRAM EXTENSION	Gillespie motioned, seconded by Wold, to approve the 2020 Extension to Stevens County Cover Crop Program Agreement. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – absent; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
JOINT WBIF IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENT	Gillespie motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the Bois de Sioux – Mustinka River Watersheds Joint Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan Implementation Agreement. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – absent; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
WBIF WORK PLAN & GRANT AGREEMENT	Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the BWSR Watershed-Based Implementation Funding Work Plan and Grant Agreement (in the amount of \$1,064,522). Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Gillespie – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Beyer – absent; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
FEMA PAYMENTS	Board managers reviewed a summary of the 2019 FEMA Disaster funds that the District qualified for: \$66,557.23 for Category B Emergency Protection Expenses \$90,912.53 for Category D Repairs to Water Control Facility Damages <u>\$7,873.49 for Category Z Grant Management Expenses</u> \$165,343.25 Total Reimbursement Payments for Category B and D have been received by the District. Category Z payment has been approved but not received.
BOARD MANAGER TERM	Board manager terms are expiring in 2021 for: Board Manager Jason Beyer (Wilkin County), Board Manager Scott Gillespie (Big Stone County), and Board Manager Steven Schmidt (Traverse County).

EXPIRATIONS

The meeting was adjourned.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES March 18, 2021

CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 9:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Benjamin Brutlag, Jerome Deal, Steven Schmidt, and Allen Wold. Joined remotely: Doug Dahlen and John Kapphahn. Absent: Jason Beyer, Scott Gillespie. Also present remotely: Engineer James Guler, Engineer Nathan Trosen. Also present in the District Office: Engineer Chad Engels, Attorney Lukas Croaker, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen and Administrator Jamie Beyer.

President Vavra stated that, because this meeting was being held by conference call and screenshare, all votes would be taken by roll call.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

ST No conflicts of interest were declared.

AGENDA Deal motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the agenda. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

CONSENTWold motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; DealAGENDA– aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

UNPERMITTED Engineer Troy Fridgen presented findings of an unpermitted dike in Section 31, Leonardsville Township, Traverse County, Minnesota. A letter of violation was sent, dated January 13, 2021, informing the landowner that the obstruction must be removed by February 17, 2021, and that if the landowner failed to remove the obstruction, the Board of Managers would hold a hearing on February 18, 2021. The obstruction has not been removed. At the February 18, 2021 meeting, the Board of Managers tabled the hearing as the landowner was not able to attend the meeting. Attorney Lukas Croaker informed the Board of Managers that information about the unpermitted dike will be presented, and that Managers may consider whether to issue an Administrative Compliance Order, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103D.545, to remove the unpermitted dike and restore the property to its previous condition.

Landowner Bryan Crandall stated that a private ditch cleanout in an adjacent section upstream, owned by Tim and Sara Gronfeld, was excavated into the clay, and now he is unable to grade his section of private ditch without immediately excavating into the clay. Mr. Crandall also stated that the downstream creek floods and in order to allow for additional water, a MnDNR permit would be required to work in the public water. Engineer Technician Fridgen provided a brief history of the lands involved. In 1998, the private ditch on the Gronfeld property was permitted with the Traverse Soil and Water Conservation District and the Bois de Sioux Watershed District. The work completed in 2019 removed silt and erosion from the channel; no clean-out occurred at the fenceline. Landowner Sara Gronfeld was present to answer questions about ownership of the land and the clean-out. Board Manager Schmidt emphasized that dikes don't remedy drainage issues. Mr. Crandall stated that he has not been able to get water to drain, even though there are several feet of fall to the outlet. District Engineer Engels offered that Mr. Crandall could apply for a permit for a project to deepen the private ditch if he feels it will include clay removal. An improvement cannot be required, but the unpermitted dike must be removed. Board Manager Deal recommended that an extension be provided; Board Manager Schmidt recommended that neighbors work together to make the grade work. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Brutlag, to issue an Administrative Compliance Order with a 60-day deadline to remove the unpermitted dike and restore the property to its previous condition. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt - aye; Vavra - aye. Motion carried.

2020 AUDIT Miranda Wendlandt, of CliftonLarsonAllen, presented the 2020 financial statements. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the 2020 financial statements. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

PERMIT APP.The project described in Permit Application #20-024 does not meet the District's standard policies**#20-024**because the project in the W1/2 of Section 1, Croke Township, Traverse County, crosses**B. SCHMIDT**subwatershed boundaries. Landowner William Schmidt stated that surface water is split on the

section. Engineer Technician Fridgen stated that outletting tile drainage to the north east will alleviate pressure on TCD #41. The land is not currently assessed to TCD #41. Board managers encouraged Mr. Schmidt to secure written easements for infrastructure shared with neighboring landowners. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Brutlag, to grant a variance to cross the subwatershed, and to approve the permit. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

PERMIT APP.
The project described in Permit Application #21-033 is geographically located within the jurisdictional boundary of the Upper Minnesota River Watershed District (SW1/4 of Section 14, Graceville Township, Big Stone County), but is hydrologically located within the Bois de Sioux Watershed. In 2019, the two watershed districts successfully petitioned for redistricting of lands along the Bois de Sioux Watershed District's southern boundary, east of Highway 75. This permit application highlights the need for the same action for lands west of Highway 75. District Engineer Chad Engels recommended that the Bois de Sioux Watershed and Upper Minnesota River Watershed Districts, by identifying lands that are incorrectly districted. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to approve the permit. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

PERMIT APP.The project described in Permit Application #21-005 in the SE1/4 of Section 21, Moonshine#21-005Township, Big Stone County has changed to create capacity for future landowners to utilize the lift
station and mainline. Board managers asked for a new comment period and notice to be sent to
area landowners.

SOUTHERN BOUNDARY A \$5,500 price quote was reviewed for the engineering work estimated to define lands west of Highway 75 that need to be redistricted between the Bois de Sioux Watershed and Upper Minnesota River Watershed Districts. Bois de Sioux Watershed District will propose that this cost be shared proportionately with the Upper Minnesota River Watershed District, based on the proportion of reclassified lands that will be added to each district. Deal motioned, seconded by Wold, to approve the project. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

2021 COVER CROP Technician Kimberly Melton presented Wilkin SWCD's 2021 Cover Crop Program. Schmidt motioned,**FUNDINGAGREEMENT**Bois de Sioux Watershed District Cover Crop Funding Agreement. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal –aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

REDPATHSenator Torrey Westrom joined the meeting, and received an update on the Big Lake Project from
Board Manager Dahlen and District Engineer Engels. Senator Westrom also answered questions
about the grant opportunities with the Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources for
the Redpath Impoundment Project.

- LESSARD SAMS
GRANT
EXTENSIONDistrict Engineer Engels and Administrator Beyer reported that they requested an extension of the
\$2,440,000 Mustinka River Fish and Wildlife Habitat Corridor Rehabilitation grant from the Lessard
Sams Council. The Council approved their recommendation of the request, but made it clear that a
future extension would be unlikely. Next, a bill must be passed through the Minnesota State
legislature in order to enact the extension.
- **REDPATH EAW** Moore Engineering met with DNR representatives to discuss whether a new EAW should be submitted for the Redpath Impoundment Project. There was already a Finding of No Significant Impact and a Record of Decision, but DNR requested time to evaluate whether the current design would warrant an updated EAW and comment period. The DNR will make a determination within the next two weeks.
- **SPRAY QUOTES** Board managers reviewed spray quotes for weed, cattail, tree, and brush control services for drainage ditches from Larson Helicopters, LLC and L&M Road Services. Board managers voiced satisfaction with the results from the work that L & M Road Services has completed in the District in prior years. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Brutlag, to continue with L & M Services. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.

- **JD #11 ELECTRIC** Board managers reviewed correspondence from Traverse Electric with regard to 8 utility poles that they propose to move outside of the channel and easement of the JD #11 drainage ditch right-of-way and bury. This project will decrease future drainage system clean-out, repair, and improvement costs. Traverse Electric requested a \$20,000 contribution for the \$96,950 project. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Brutlag, to reimburse Traverse Electric in the amount of \$16,000 once the line is relocated and buried. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **JD #11 OUTLET STRUCTURE** Board managers reviewed JD #11 Change Order No. 6 in the amount of \$200,749.70 to replace the existing concrete outlet structure with a sheetpile design that will provide a settling pond. Overall, the project is underbudget. Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve Change Order No. 6. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- TCD #35District Engineer Engels presented a process to relocate and retrofit TCD #35, the first phase of the
Redpath Flood Impoundment Project, that will follow 103E statutory proceedings. A signed petition
is required, and a landowner meeting has been scheduled for March 26, 2021. Deal motioned,
seconded by Dahlen, to sign the petition on behalf of lands acquired by the Bois de Sioux Watershed
District. Board managers requested that landowners in Section 19, Gorton Township, Grant County
also be invited to the landowner meeting.
- **TCD #35** Deal motioned, seconded by Wold, to authorize Moore Engineering to submit a Clean Water Fund **MDM GRANT APP.** Multipurpose Drainage Management application on behalf of TCD #35.
- JD #6District Engineer Engels presented the JD #6 construction bids. The bid specified a November 24,CONSTRUCTIONDistrict Engineer Engels presented the JD #6 construction bids. The bid specified a November 24,BIDSCompany, listing the penal sum for the bid bond as \$1,200,000 instead of 5% of the same amount.
Schmidt motioned, seconded by Brutlag to waive the irregularity and approve the \$1,138,308.86 bid
from Wagner Company contingent upon bond financing. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye;
Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Dahlen aye; Kapphahn aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.

WCD #35LANDOWNERMEETINGA WCD #35 landowner meeting will be held March 26, 2021, to evaluate landowner concerns about
the capacity and condition of the current ditch. WCD #35 was identified as a potential source of
sediment for Doran Creek, but it is not clear at this time, to what degree.

- LTWQIP PHASE #1Engineer James Guler presented Change Order No. 1 in the amount of 44,243.00 based on estimated CHANGE ORDER quantities for the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project. Purpose of the change order is to align the project better for Phase 2 and prevent rework that could occur due to phasing. Change order includes additional riprap, excavation, and erosion control is needed. Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve Change Order No. 1. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **2020 ANNUAL** Board managers reviewed the District's 2020 Annual Report and requested that a copy be mailed to each county office and newspaper.
- WEB-BASED GISTechnician Fridgen presented a demo of how the web-based ESRI ARC-GIS platform could be used
to store locations, pictures, and information about drainage system inspections, damages, and
repairs. For \$3,000 \$5,000 Moore Engineering would setup and host the site, for internal use and
access by county engineers. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Dahlen, to authorize Moore
Engineering to setup the site as specified by Technician Fridgen. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal –
aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.

President Vavra gave an update of MAWD activities.

The meeting was adjourned.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES April 15, 2021

CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 8:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Jason Beyer, Benjamin Brutlag, Jerome Deal, Scott Gillespie, John Kapphahn (joined later), Steven Schmidt. Joined remotely: Doug Dahlen. Absent: Allen Wold. Also joined remotely: District Engineer Chad Engels and Engineer Nathan Trosen. Also present in the District Office: Attorney Lukas Croaker, Engineer Jim Guler, and Administrator Jamie Beyer.

President Vavra stated that, because this meeting was being held by conference call and screenshare, all votes would be taken by roll call.

CONFLICTS OF No conflicts of interest were declared. Board Manager Gillespie stated that he does farm downstream of the project described in Permit Application #21-005.

- AGENDA Gillespie motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the agenda with the addition of the Redpath Local Government Resolution for Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant Assistance. Roll call vote: Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Gillespie aye; Beyer aye; Dahlen aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- CONSENT
 Deal motioned, seconded by Gillespie, to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote: Deal aye;

 AGENDA
 Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Gillespie aye; Beyer aye; Dahlen aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- PERMIT APP.The project described in Permit Application #21-005 in the SE1/4 of Section 21, Moonshine#21-005Township, Big Stone County has changed to create capacity for future landowners to utilize the lift
station and mainline. A new comment period and notice was sent to area landowners. A portion of
the project area does cross a subwatershed boundary, but the section is included in the Big Stone
County Ditch #8 benefitting area, but it is not clear at what level of assessment.

KAPPHAHN ARRIVES Board Manager Kapphahn arrived at the meeting.

- PERMIT APP.
 Board Manager Gillespie stated his support for the project, the result of neighbors working together to design an efficient system, as the project area is included at some degree in the ditch assessment district, and feels that this area will benefit greatly from the future Moonshine Lakebed Project. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Beyer to approve the permit application. District Engineer Engels recommended that a condition be included to require approval from the Big Stone County Ditch #8 ditch authority. Gillespie and Beyer agreed to amend the motion. Roll call vote: Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Gillespie aye; Beyer aye; Dahlen aye; Kapphahn aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **PERMIT APP.**The project area includes approximately 50 acres of the SE1/4 of Section 2, Logan Township, Grant**#21-039**County that is outside of the subwatershed boundary and is not currently included in the Grant**J. OLSON**County Ditch #8 assessment district. This portion of the project would require an approved outlet
petition from the legal drainage authority, Grant County. District Engineer Engels relayed that
drainage systems are designed for finite drainage areas, and the number of complaints received on
this particular drainage system may indicate that it may not be able to handle additional drainage
from outside the watershed; this information would be determined at the subsequent outlet petition
hearing ordered by Grant County, upon receipt of the required petition. Deal motioned, seconded by
Gillespie, to approve the permit contingent upon approval from the legal drainage authority. Roll call
vote: Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Gillespie aye; Beyer aye; Dahlen aye;
Kapphahn aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.

The District received a permit application filed by Contractor Jesse Olson for restoration work ordered by the DNR in the NE1/4 of Section 13, Stony Brook Township, Grant County. The DNR maintains that excavation was conducted in excess of a routine clean-out. District engineering staff are still in the discovery phase, and asked for authorization to conduct a limited topographical survey to determine if the work described in the DNR's order is considered restoration (no District permit

required) or diking (may or may not violate District permit policies and may require a District permit). Many letters and telephone calls have been received by the District from landowners who are concerned that work described by the restoration order could worsen area flood conditions. Beyer motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to authorize the required survey work. A landowner present requested that a culvert located east of the project area, under Highway 59, also be included in the survey. Mr. Olson supported the motion to gather first-hand knowledge of the project area elevations, indicating that, in his experience, bull rushes can cause a 3' error in LIDAR readings. DNR Area Hydrologist Emily Siira stated that the objectives of the order are to: restore the drainage basin, and to do so without negative impacts upstream or downstream, by May 15, 2021. John Kolb, Mr. Olson's attorney, indicated that Mr. Olson and Olson Excavating is ready, willing, and able to respond to the restoration order, and wants to comply with both the DNR and the District, but added that landowner permission may be a separate issue. Roll call vote: Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Gillespie – aye; Beyer – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

JD #11 OUTLET REPAIR

Sheetpile materials were delivered, and repair of the Judicial Ditch #11 outlet has begun.

JD #6 REPAIRWilkin County Commissioners have approved a bond issuance. A dairy in the Judicial Ditch #6BOND ISSUANCEWilkin County Commissioners have approved a bond issuance. A dairy in the Judicial Ditch #6& ROADgraveled, the project will save seeding expense.

- TCD #35 & District engineering staff and board managers met with Redpath Township officials and landowners in separate meetings (with overlap in audiences). Although no additional parties signed the Traverse County Ditch #35 Improvement Petition, meeting attendees provided their requests for modifications to the project. The District owns approximately 43% of the assessed district. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Gillespie to: file and accept the Petition to Improve Traverse County Ditch #35, Approve the Preliminary Findings and Order appointing Chad Engels, Moore Engineering, Inc., as the project engineer to prepare a 103E.245 Preliminary Survey Report, and approve the engineer's bond and oath with a revision that permits the engineer to provide general commercial liability insurance and professional liability insurance with the District as an additional insured to serve as a substitute for the \$5,000 engineer's bond. Roll call vote: Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Gillespie aye; Beyer aye; Dahlen aye; Kapphahn aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- WCD #35 &
DORAN CREEKDistrict engineering staff and board managers met with Wilkin County Ditch #35 landowners to
determine the scope of repairs that would need to be made to control sediment contributions in
advance of the Doran Creek Project. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the
Findings and Order Initiating the Reestablishment of Drainage System Records. Roll call vote: Deal
– aye; Schmidt aye; Brutlag aye; Gillespie aye; Beyer aye; Dahlen aye; Kapphahn aye;
Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- NORTH OTTAWA
 President Vavra and Board Managers Beyer, Brutlag, and Kapphahn met with DNR representatives and staff to discuss the final terms of the North Ottawa 10-year Operations and Maintenance Agreement. The meeting was facilitated by Mr. Morrie Lanning, and the parties came to agreement on all 17 remaining issues. Revisions to the agreement are being made, and copies will be forwarded to the District and DNR attorneys for their review. Board managers asked that Project Team members be discussed at the next board meeting.
- **REDPATH EAW & APPLICATIONS**The District was notified that the Redpath Environmental Assessment Worksheet completed in 2014 will suffice; a new Environmental Assessment Worksheet is not needed. Deal motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to authorize engineering staff to submit a DNR Dam and Safety Permit, a Public Waters Permit, a Red River Water Management Board Competitive Grant application, and a Board of Water and Soil Resources grant application. Roll call vote: Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Gillespie – aye; Beyer – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **REDPATH LAND** Two parties have not signed the closing documents for 1.3 acres the District desires to purchase in Section 30 of Gorton Township, Grant County. A final notice certified letter was delivered to Mr. Glen Bartell. If the closing documents are not signed, Attorney Croaker identified three options to acquire the property: 1) Initiate quick take proceedings; 2) Legally enforce the purchase agreement (signed by all the parties) as a breach of contract; or 3) Continue contact attempts.

DORAN CREEK GROUNDWATER	Engineering staff proposed the installation of three groundwater monitoring stations in advance of the Doran Creek Project. The data would be used to monitor groundwater recharge. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Beyer, to authorize the installation of the monitoring stations and the submission of a grant application to the Red River Water Management Board. Roll call vote: Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Gillespie – aye; Beyer – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
LTWQIP #1 CONSTRUCTION	Construction continues on the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project Phase #1. An adjacent landowner has requested to farm land within the construction zone; the contractor has confirmed that the land will not be needed to complete construction.
LTWQIP #2 EAW	The District has received several responses to the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project Phase #2 Environmental Assessment Worksheet. Once the comment period has ended, engineering staff will consider the issuance of a Finding of No Significant Impact and submission of a Public Waters Permit application. It is anticipated that the Engineer's Report will be submitted to the DNR and BWSR in May, with a fall construction planned.
BIG LAKE EAW	Responses to the Big Lake Environmental Assessment Worksheet are being prepared now, so that they won't be brought forwarded again as challenges to the project's Public Waters Permit application.
POLICIES & PROCEDURES	Board managers reviewed the minutes and recommendations from the Policies and Procedures Committee. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the following changes:
COMMITTEE	Tile projects that include controls which allow for the tile system to be "shutoff" when necessary are not restricted by drainage coefficient (DC) limitations. Tile projects that do not include controls are restricted to a 1/4 inch per day drainage coefficient (DC) at the outlet including projects with surface inlets.
	Surface and subsurface drainage applications which propose the drainage of water into a different sub watershed basin other than the existing surface drainage pattern is not permitted, but will not be denied for this reason without board review.
	Roll call vote: Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Gillespie – aye; Beyer – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
HAY BID & MOWING	Changes to the District's Hay Bid and License were made based on last year's experience. The per- bale bid price was changed to a lump-sum, and the license will expire October 15, 2021. Brutlag motioned, seconded by Dahlen, to approve the 2021 Request for Bids for Mowing and Haying and License Agreement. Roll call vote: Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Gillespie – aye; Beyer – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
JCWMP DOCUMENTS	Board managers reviewed documents presented for the Joint Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt to approve the following: Fiscal Agent Agreement, HEI Client/Onwer Services Agreement, Reimbursement Policy, Final 1W1Plan Grant Reconciliation report. Roll call vote: Deal – aye; Schmidt – aye; Brutlag – aye; Gillespie – aye; Beyer – aye; Dahlen – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
RRWMB	President Vavra and Executive Director Rob Sip gave an update on Red River Water Management Board activities.
	The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 AM.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES May 20, 2021

CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 8:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Benjamin Brutlag, Jerome Deal, John Kapphahn, Steven Schmidt (joined later), Allen Wold. Joined remotely: Doug Dahlen. Absent: Jason Beyer, Scott Gillespie. Also present in the District Office: Attorney Lukas Croaker, District Engineer Chad Engels, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, and Administrator Jamie Beyer. Also joined remotely: Engineers Jim Guler and Nathan Trosen, and Environmental Group Leader Amy Denz (joined later).

President Vavra stated that, because this meeting was being held by conference call and screenshare, all votes would be taken by roll call.

- CONFLICTS OFBoard Manager Kapphahn stated a conflict of interest for Samantha Lake, and informed the board
that Board Manager Ben Brutlag would provide a review of Permit Application #21-057 filed by Paul
Jennen.
- CONSENTWold motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote: Wold aye;AGENDADeal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- PERMIT APP.
 #21-084
 D. STUEVE
 The project described in Permit Application #21-084 in the NW1/4 of Section 9, Graceville Township, Big Stone County involves tiling of a grain bin site that suffers from frost boils in the spring. Surface runoff currently flows southwest, ultimately through an 18" culvert through State Highway 28, and then to a slough that often requires high water pumping by the City to Lake Toqua. Engineer Technician Fridgen visited the site, and found existing drainage problems associated with misalignment of culverts on State Highway 28, which causes pooling of water (both from the north and from the south) next to State Highway 28. District Engineer Engels stated that this permit would need approval from both the Bois de Sioux Watershed District and the City of Graceville. Staff for the City of Graceville have indicated concern that this project could add flow to a location that frequently is inundated.

Board Manager Schmidt arrived.

SCHMIDT

- ARRIVES Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Brutlag, to approve the permit application contingent upon approval from the City of Graceville. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt abstained; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- PERMIT APP. Permit Application #21-054 was filled-out after tiling, outlets, and a pump were installed in the W1/2 #21-054 of Section 28 and the E1/2 of Section 29 in Donnelly Township, Stevens County. There are concerns **R. ANDERSON** that additional work has been done since the permit was submitted - including a ditch cleanout that extended into the clay on the north and east section lines on Section 29, and replacement (and possible lowering) of several culverts. Landowner Ronald Anderson stated that the culvert replacement occurred after he unsuccessfully tried to have the culverts jetted. Upon replacement, Mr. Ronald Anderson discovered that at least one culvert had been installed on top of an older, existing culvert. Neighboring Landowner Mark Anderson requested consideration for the location of the work to neighboring drainage systems. The Bois de Sioux Watershed District has no record of the neighboring drainage systems, which Mr. Mark Anderson confirmed were installed after 1988. Mr. Ronald Anderson indicated that there was a dam on Mr. Mark Anderson's property, of which the District has no record. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the permit application based on four conditions:
 - 1. Applicant shall obtain approval from Stevens County.
 - 2. The Donnelly Township Board shall approve of the work conducted in the township ditches.
 - 3. Road ditches shall be properly sloped and vegetated.
 - 4. That the applicant pay the associated after-the-fact fees, to include district engineering time spent on this permit application. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.

- **HAYING/MOWING BID** Three bids for the haying and mowing of the North Ottawa Impoundment Project and Collection Channel were reviewed. The associated license agreement states that mowing cannot begin until after August 1st, but Engineer Technician Fridgen and board managers expressed concern that weed growth could be extreme by this late date. Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to approve the high bid of \$1,700, and to remove the condition that haying or mowing could not commence before August 1 to alleviate concerns about noxious weed. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **JD #11 OUTLET** It is expected that the contractor will begin repairs at the outlet structure in late June/early July, so the board should expect a request to extend the contract completion date to accommodate the completion of the outlet repair change order.
- JD #6 REPAIR & All but one purchase agreement has been signed and received. It is expected that construction will begin early June. Wold motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the Special Construction Proposal from CenturyLink, in the amount of \$6,876.15, to relocate utility facilities. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn nay; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Wold, to approve the \$2,500 quote from Traverse Electric to relocate utility facilities. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Schmidt aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye.
- WCD #9 UPDATE, PAY REQUEST
 Wegetation establishment continues to be an issue, and areas may need to be reseeded, and some may be outside the scope of contractor responsibility. Riley Brother's Construction Co. Inc.
 submitted Payment Request No. 2 in the amount of \$833,145.66, which includes compensation for all three change orders. Retainage in the amount of \$79,811.42 will remain for consideration until project close-out. Board Managers did consider a worksheet quantifying liquidated damages for the project being 333 days past the contractual completion date. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve Payment Request No. 2. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Deal, to plant a rye mix in undervegetated areas. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- **REDPATH PHASE I:** Engineer Jim Guler presented the Preliminary Engineer Report for the improvement of TCD #35. The TCD #35 estimated cost of this phase is \$2,500,000 and construction includes excavation of material that will be placed and compacted to build a base for the impoundment levies. With the construction of the RELOCATION Redpath levy embankment, the Redpath Impoundment will block some overland flow that would have historically travelled from the south, north across land to JD #14 – adding pressure to TCD #35. In order to minimize negative effects for landowners due to impoundment construction, the TCD #35 channel will be deepened and widened, and flood flows will be split to the west to Fivemile Creek and to the north to JD #14, downstream of the Redpath Impoundment outlet. Providing additional capacity categorizes this project as a drainage system improvement in accordance with Minnesota drainage law; however, this improvement is necessary to mitigate the effects of the impoundment. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Deal, to accept the filing of the Preliminary Engineer's Report and direct the Administrator to deliver the Preliminary Engineer's Report to the MnDNR Director for review pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.251. Roll call vote: Wold - aye; Deal aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- JD #12 PETITIONThe Board reviewed the petition submitted by Landowner Gerald Coleman to outlet the NE1/2 ofHEARINGSection 25, North Ottawa Township, Grant County (less the existing farmsite) into JD #12. DealORDEREDmotioned, seconded by Wold, to accept the petition and hold the required public hearing at the
Board's next regularly scheduled meeting. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye;
Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **SOUTHERN** A joint resolution and petition with the Upper Minnesota River Watershed District was reviewed to change the southern boundary, east of Highway 75. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Wold, to authorize a joint, informal landowner meeting, in advance of consideration of the resolution and petition to change the watershed boundary. Roll call vote: Wold aye; Deal aye; Brutlag aye; Kapphahn aye; Dahlen aye; Schmidt aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- PERMIT #20-164Board managers reviewed an opinion of probable cost for the conditions proposed for Permit #20-ELDORADO164 by Eldorado Township for a road raise north of Stevens Co. Hwy 20 / Traverse County Hwy 6.ROAD RAISECurrently, flood water frequently overtops the road, with approach culverts that should be resized

	and set at coordinated elevations. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to authorize staff to assemble construction plans, updated estimate of cost, and road authority agreements. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
NORTH OTTAWA OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE PLAN	Board managers reviewed the current draft of the North Ottawa Operations and Maintenance Agreement. It is waiting to be reviewed by DNR staff. Engineer Technician Fridgen had 42 aluminum stop logs built at a cost of \$3,000. There are approximately 216 wooden stop logs in use at the Impoundment, in varying states of degradation. Cell A4 had cattails burned and sprayed in 2020; the remaining plant matter mat will need to be disced or ripped.
REDPATH DAM SAFETY & FLOOD HAZARD MITI- GATION GRANT AGREEMENT	The Redpath Impoundment DNR Dam Safety Permit Application was submitted. The permit could take up to five months to acquire, but engineering staff have received – and replied to – initial project comments. Funding continues to be pursued – at both the regional, state, and federal levels. Board managers reviewed the General Obligation Bond Proceeds for the Construction Grant for the Bois de Sioux Watershed District Redpath Project Under the Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant Assistance Program Grant Agreement. Attorney Croaker had identified areas of concern last fall when the grant agreement template was originally supplied to the District. This grant agreement will be used to allocate the current \$800,000 grant and future funds to the project. Deal motioned, seconded by Kapphahn to approve the grant agreement. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
LTWQIP #1 UPDATE	A construction update for the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project Phase No. 1 was provided, along with progress photos.
LTWQIP #2 EAW	Environmental Group Leader Amy Denz presented the Findings of Fact and Record of Decision for the Phase No. 2 Environmental Assessment Worksheet. Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to adopt the Record of Decision regarding the Environmental Assessment Worksheet for LTWQIP Phase No. 2, the finding of no potential for significant environmental effects, and a negative declaration and that preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement is not required. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
LTWQIP #3 PROJECT DEVELOPMENT & GRANT APPLICATION	Drone footage was used to create a model of Phase No. 3. District Engineer Engels recommended that a preliminary design be put together, which will be used to support a BWSR Clean Water Fund Projects and Practices Grant Application. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Brutlag, to allocate \$100,000 from the Construction Fund toward preliminary design and project development of Phase No. 3. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Deal motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to authorize engineering staff to submit a BWSR Glean Water Fund Projects and Practices Grant Application for Phase No. 3. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
BIG LAKE EAW	Responses to the Big Lake Environmental Assessment Worksheet have been received. Although the District has already included operation concessions to mitigate the DNR's previous concerns about impacts to the littoral zone, the DNR continues to provide comments. Engineering staff will continue to work through responses to their comments.
JCWMP BUDGET, PROGRESS & SUBCONTRACT AGREEMENT	Board managers reviewed the budget and expenses, and District progress towards Joint Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan objectives and the use of Watershed Based Implementation Funds. Schmidt motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to approve the Bois de Sioux – Mustinka River Watersheds Joint Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan Grant Funding Subcontract template (which formalizes the conditions for grant funds from the fiscal agent to the local partner, for reimbursement of qualified grant expenses). There will be a separate agreement signed for each local partner, and the agreement terms will run congruently with the Joint Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan (currently, 10 years). Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
COVID-19 MEASURES & PLAN	Board managers considered resumption of completely in-person meetings because of the abatement of the health pandemic. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Brutlag to terminate the District's COVID Preparedness Plan, and delegate the authority to President Vavra, Attorney Croaker, and Administrator Beyer to determine resumption of completely in-person meetings. Roll call vote: Wold

– aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE Board Manager Wold gave an update of legislation that he was in the process of drafting with Representative Backer and Senator Westrom. Board Manager Wold believed the legislation would be considered in the 2022 session, but Representative Backer and Senator Westrom both introduced bills without consideration, discussion, or approval by the Bois de Sioux Watershed District Board. Board Manager Wold stated that the bills were not passed.

REGION I MAWD Board managers were updated on a Region I MAWD meeting.

TCD #1E CULVERT COST-SHARE Engineer Technician Fridgen is working with MnDOT to replace a large, buckled culvert in their road right-of-way on State Highway 27, on TCD #1E. MnDOT has agreed to reimburse the District for the cost of the culvert, if the District will install riprap, at an estimated cost of \$85,000. Wold motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to authorize staff to collect price quotes draft an agreement for use with MnDOT. Roll call vote: Wold – aye; Deal – aye; Brutlag – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Dahlen – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:10 PM.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES June 17, 2021

- **CALL TO ORDER** The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 8:00 a.m. via conference call and screenshare pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Jason Beyer, Jerome Deal, John Kapphahn (joined later), Steven Schmidt, Allen Wold. Absent: Benjamin Brutlag, Doug Dahlen, Scott Gillespie. Also present in the District Office: District Engineer Chad Engels, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, and Administrator Jamie Beyer. Joined remotely: Attorney Lukas Croaker, Engineer Jim Guler and Environmental Group Leader Amy Denz (joined later).
- **ROLL CALL VOTE** President Vavra stated that, because this meeting was being held by conference call and screenshare, all votes would be taken by roll call.

AGENDA Deal motioned, seconded by Beyer, to approve the agenda with the addition of the Eldorado Township Permit #20-164. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

 CONSENT

 AGENDA
 Wold motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

KAPPHAHN ARRIVES Kapphahn arrived.

- PUBLIC COMMENT
 Mr. Kevin Blume and Mr. Neil Blume provided public comment, concerned that recent Redpath

 REDPATH
 Project land sales involved a higher price per acre than when their parcel was sold in 2013, stating that they had sold their parcel in support of the project with the understanding that all lands would be sold for the same price per acre. Board Managers stated that recent and past land sales were based on appraised land values at the time of the sale. Had the board been able to acquire properties at the same time, sale prices would have been more similar. However, the board wished to avoid eminent domain and acquire properties as owners were willing to sell, therefore appraised values changed with the passage of time.
- **PERMIT APP.**An unpermitted dike was built in the SE1/4 of Section 32 in Western Township, Otter Tail County, to
mitigate flooding caused by an unmaintained tributary to the Rabbit River located in the adjacent
DNR parcel to the east. The direction of flow is to the south, however, a portion of the flow is
moving west due to the diminished stream capacity. District Engineer Chad Engels stated that, in
principle, dikes adjacent to streams consume floodplain storage and exacerbate downstream
flooding. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to authorize engineering staff to review and
evaluate the location and design of the dike, and collect survey data to establish the elevation profile
of the tributary. Roll call vote: Wold aye, Deal aye, Beyer aye; Schmidt aye; Kapphahn –
aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried. Board managers encouraged legal staff to review whether county
commissioners can compel the DNR to clean-out a public water.
- PERMIT APP. Eldorado Township Chairman David Horning stated that Eldorado's \$612,000 grant application for #20-164 township roadway improvements south of the County highway (Permit Application #20-164) was **ELDORADO TWP.** denied. Earlier this year, the boardapproved funding for township roadway infrastructure improvements north of the County highway for the purpose of watershed flood risk reduction. Chairman Horning stated that the need for township road improvements south of the County highway persists, but there are insufficient township funds available to complete construction. District Engineer Chad Engels said he does not see a watershed benefit associated with the proposed project south of the County highway and therefore watershed funding would not be justified. Engineer Engels defined the proposed work south of the County highway as drainage and transportation. Engineer Engels stated that landowners seeking public drainage improvements should follow Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103E which lays out the procedure for developing a new drainage system or a lateral to a legal drain (in this case TCD 37). Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Deal, to authorize legal staff to evaluate public drainage options for landowners upstream of TCD #37, including a lateral, new ditch, and benefit area implications, and to prepare a corresponding petition. Roll call vote: Wold - aye, Deal - aye, Beyer - aye; Schmidt - aye; Kapphahn - aye; Vavra - aye. Motion carried. Although the landowner signature threshold may be 26% for a lateral, board managers strongly encouraged that 100% support for the project be sought. Chairman David

Horning presented a \$1,224 invoice that was incurred by the township, that he believes was incurred in response to design changes requested by watershed district engineering staff. Board managers stated that the payment obligation is not with the Bois de Sioux Watershed District.

Wold motioned, seconded by Deal, to open the hearing to consider the petition from Gerald Coleman JD #12 PETITION to use Judicial Ditch #12 ("JD #12") as an outlet for the NE1/4 of Section 25, Range 44, North **HEARING:** Ottawa Township (T129N), Grant County (Parcel #11-0088-500). Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – G. COLEMAN aye, Beyer - aye; Schmidt - aye; Kapphahn - aye; Vavra - aye. Motion carried. President Vavra opened the meeting. Attorney Croaker read Minn. Stat. § 103E.401, subd. 4. Engineer Engels provided an oral presentation of the existing condition of the ditch system along with a map showing the current assessment district. This information confirmed that surface drainage from the proposed project flows to JD #12 already. Therefore, because the project is not new surface drainage and simply tile drainage from within the existing watershed, subject to the District's policy for tile drainage, the existing design capacity of JD #12 would not be adversely impacted by the tile project. The applicant was not present to speak to the permit. Engineer Jim Guler described two approaches to determine the outlet value: Option 1 is based purely on the historical costs of the ditch and the associated benefit and project acres; Option 2 is based on the proportion of the historical costs that are not paid by public entities and the associated benefit and project acres. Board managers discussed which option best represents what the parcel would have paid had it been included in the original assessment district. Greg Mastellar, on behalf of MnDOT, requested that the board consider the large amount of benefits paid by MnDOT and the amount of additional maintenance they conduct as a road authority. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to use Option 2. Roll call vote: Wold – no, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Attorney Croaker read the Order, which included that the outlet fee and benefits were calculated to be \$1,471.18 and \$131.27, respectively. Wold motioned, seconded by Kapphahn to approve the Order Authorizing the Use of JD #12 as an Outlet. Roll call vote: Wold - aye, Deal - aye, Beyer aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Deal motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to close the public hearing. Roll call vote: Wold - aye, Deal - aye, Beyer - aye; Schmidt - aye; Kapphahn - aye; Vavra - aye. Motion carried.

District Engineer Chad Engels reported that the Samantha Lake Project was operational this spring, SAMANTHA LAKE and now Grant County officials and staff are requesting a structure modification that would provide nearly 4' of separation between the water level and adjacent roads – in the interest of public health, safety, and welfare, DNR Hydrologist Emily Siira and DNR Regional Manager Nathan Kestner discussed whether an environmental review would be required, and what challenges an environmental review would present for this specific project. Regional Manager Nathan Kestner stated that the first requirement would be to discern the alternatives that would result in the least damaging solution. Regional Manager Nathan Kestner stated that, statewide, road raises are almost always determined to be the preferred alternative, as opposed to the drawdown of adjacent water levels. Kestner also stated that permitting authority could be delegated to the WACA LGU, who has access to the BWSR road replacement funding program. Primarily, the DNR would need to evaluate how the proposed project alternatives impact adjacent wetlands, and that cost alone is not the ultimate decision maker. Board Manager John Kapphahn stated that this road has already been raised several times - and that road raises that require building up and widening the road - also result in a loss of floodplains and wetlands. Hydrologist Emily Siira asked if lowering Samantha Lake will affect Elbow Lake, and Engineer Chad Engels stated that he believes there is sufficient separation between the two, and would not anticipate an impact. Board Manager John Kapphahn inquired as to why Samantha Lake hasn't been included in the DNR's Shallow Lakes Program; no answer was provided. Grant County Commissioner Bill LaValley encouraged DNR staff to review how high water levels have impacted multiple neighboring landowners, and stated that Grant County has done enough road raising. Board Manager Allen Wold inquired about the ordinary high water levels for Samantha Lake; Hydrologist Emily Siira stated that the 1161.9' elevation was established in 1998, after reviewing 1973 USGS data indicating an elevation of 1161'. Board managers discussed extreme precipitation in 1972 and 1997, leading up to both collections. Grant County Engineer Tracey Von Bargen recommended that DNR staff consider a change to the existing condition, considering the amount of dead rough fish that Grant County plows off of the adjacent road, following flooding conditions. Landowner Steve Salwasser questioned what natural resource benefit is derived from expanding and deepening lakes that cause shoreline erosion, degrading overall water guality and water levels that do not support the historical wildlife habitat. Board managers discussed next step options: do nothing; evaluate road raise options; evaluate lake lowering options; evaluate risk of flooding at current condition. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt and carried unanimously,

for engineering staff to return with a proposal for a Scope of Service. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

JD #11
CHANGE ORDER
NO. 7Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve JD #11 Repair Change Order No. 7, which
changes the completion data from July to August, and includes a \$5,000 change to the contract price
for mobilization costs. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye;
Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

CLEAN WATER FUND ELIGIBILITY FUND ELIGIBILITY Drainage Management program, 75% of the costs are grant-eligible, but to remain competitive, the Bois de Sioux Watershed District has been submitting grant requests equal to 50% of the estimated costs. Board Managers were asked if they would be interested in supplementing the difference between the actual costs of the grant-eligible items and grants received, up to 75%. This would involved a transfer of:

WCD #8	\$47,362.75	JD #11*	\$114,640.88
WCD #9/#10*	\$197,244.42	JD #6*	\$167,878.50

*These amounts are not final; project has not been closed yet.

Board Managers requested that the topic be referred to the Policy Committee.

JD #6 REPAIR
PRIVATEEngineer Jim Guler gave an update on JD #6 Repair construction. A landowner, that had installed
side inlet culverts at his own expense, has requested that he retain ownership of the culverts as they
are replaced. Board managers advised staff to notify the landowners that they are responsible for
removing the culverts if they wish to have them salvaged and this must be done ahead of the
contractor's work.

WCD #9/#10Engineer Jim Guler presented pictures of the buffer that has failed to establish on WCD #9. The soilIMPROVEMENTEngineer Jim Guler presented pictures of the buffer that has failed to establish on WCD #9. The soilBUFFERSEngineer Jim Guler presented pictures of the buffer that has failed to establish on WCD #9. The soilImprovementImprovement projectImprovementImprovement projectImprovementImpro

TCD #35Deal motioned, seconded by Beyer, to approve the TCD #35 Order for 103E.261 subd. 1 PublicPUBLICHearing. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra
– aye. Motion carried.

- WCD #35Engineer Jim Guler presented the Engineer's Report for WCD #35. Beyer motioned, seconded by
Kapphahn, to approve the order to set the 103E.101, subd. 4a, Public Hearing on the Engineer's
Report of Findings on the Alignment, Cross-Section, Profile, Hydraulic Structure Locations, Materials,
Dimensions and Elevations, and/or Right-of-Way of the Drainage System as Originally Constructed or
Subsequently Improved. Roll call vote: Wold aye, Deal aye, Beyer aye; Schmidt aye;
Kapphahn aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.
- **TCD #1E PRICE QUOTES** Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen has received price quotes for replacement of a culvert on TCD #1E, ranging from \$20 - \$44,000. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to authorize Fridgen to verify quantities and materials and negotiate with contractors for the lowest price. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried. Administrator Beyer relayed that MnDOT has agreed to cost-share this project, and has requested that their portion be added as a special assessment, amortized over a multiyear term. These details will be finalized once the project is completed and costs are finalized.

SOUTHERN BOUNDARY LANDOWNER MEETING A landowner meeting is scheduled for June 25th, to discuss the proposed southern boundary change for properties west of Highway 75. Upper Minnesota River Watershed District and Big Stone County recently held a meeting with landowners of a proposed ditch in the area, whose construction would affect where the boundary is located. District staff will closely monitor the support and progress of the new ditch and revise the boundary accordingly.

REDPATHIt has been brought to the District's attention that the Bartell Family's 1.01 acre parcel (currently in
real estate closing for the Redpath Project) is enrolled in CRP. Beyer motioned, seconded by
Kapphahn, to buy-out the CRP contract for the 1.01 acre parcel so closing can be completed. The

cost is estimated to be \$800 - \$1,200. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

- **NORTH OTTAWA** Earlier this year, Engineer Technician Fridgen had gravel roads bladed within the North Ottawa **ROAD DAMAGE** Impoundment. Following a rain, a vehicle went through and damaged the roads. Board managers suggested that staff gather prices for damage prevention equipment.
- MUSTINKA RIVERDistrict Engineer Chad Engels reported that an application for the Mustinka River Corridor and
Rehabilitation Project (as part of the Redpath Impoundment) was submitted to the Red River Water
Management Board (RRWMB) this week. RRWMB referred the project to their water quality
committee for review.
- LTWQIP NO. 1 PHASE 1 Engineer Jim Guler asked whether board managers wanted to attend the final punchlist inspection for the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project No. 1 Phase 1 construction. Board Manager Schmidt volunteered. Beyer motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to approve Pay Application No. 3 in the amount of \$329,094.98. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.
- LTWQIP NO. 1The District received a response from the DNR in reference to the District's Minn. Stat. § 103D.605,PHASE 2subd. 2 notice to pursue Phase 2 of the Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project No. 1. APROJECTresponse from BWSR is outstanding. Beyer motioned, seconded by Kapphahn, to set the Minn. Stat.BEARING§ 103D.605 Project Hearing. Roll call vote: Wold aye, Deal aye, Beyer aye; Schmidt aye;
Kapphahn aye; Vavra aye. Motion carried.

LTWQIP NO. 1Board Managers reviewed RRWMB Approved Funding Agreement 2021FA-06 in the amount ofPHASE 2\$367,765.00. Beyer motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the agreement pending minorRRWMB GRANTcorrections identified by legal staff. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt –AGREEMENTaye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

- **LTWQIP NO. 1 PHASE 3 DEVELOPMENT**Engineer staff recently met with DNR representatives to discuss preliminary design options. Although the project is a ditch repair, the corridor is classified as a public waters, and so DNR staff have indicated that they will need to approve the project. Also, because the drainage system is connected to Lake Traverse, the project will require a 404 permit, which may require archeological and endanger species reports/investigations.
- **BIG LAKE** Engineer Chad Engels introduced a proposed change to the operations and maintenance plan, to remove the ability for a winter 1 ½' drawdown. The late summer/early fall 1 ½' drawdown will remain. Environmental Group Leader Amy Denz explained that the change is in response to comments received to the Big Lake Environmental Assessment Worksheet, and the District's obligation to make a change in order to issue a Finding of No Significant Impact.

Environmental Group Leader Amy Denz presented the Findings of Fact and Record of Decision for the Big Lake Flood Risk Reduction Project Environmental Assessment Worksheet. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Deal, to adopt the Record of Decision regarding the Environmental Assessment Worksheet for the Big Lake Flood Risk Reduction Project, making a finding of no potential for significant environmental effects, a negative declaration and that preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement is not required. Roll call vote: Wold – no, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

2021-22 ANNUAL Attorney Lukas Croaker left the meeting.

RESOLUTION

Discussion of a Big Lake Water Management District was tabled to a future meeting.

Wold motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the Resolution Rescinding Emergency Public Hearings. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Beyer motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to not waive the monetary limits on tort liability established by Minn. Stat. § 466.04. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to approve the Policy to Verify the Authenticity of Requests to Change Vendor Bank Account Details. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

2021 – 2022 Annual Reorganization

Beyer called for nominations for the position of President. Kapphahn nominated Linda Vavra, seconded by Schmidt. Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to direct the Secretary to cast a unanimous ballot to Linda Vavra for President. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Vavra called for nominations for the position of Vice President. Kapphahn nominated Jason Beyer, seconded by Deal. Deal motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to direct the Secretary to cast a unanimous ballot to Jason Beyer for Vice President. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Vavra called for nominations for the position of Treasurer. Wold nominated John Kapphahn, seconded by Schmidt. Wold motioned, seconded by Deal to direct the Secretary to cast a unanimous ballot to John Kapphahn for Treasurer. Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – abstained; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Vavra called for nominations for the position of Secretary. Kapphahn nominated Allen Wold, seconded by Schmidt. Deal motioned, seconded by Schmidt to direct the Secretary to cast a unanimous ballot to John Kapphahn for Treasurer. Roll call vote: Wold – abstained, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Deal motioned, seconded by Wold, to designate the official District newspapers as follows:

NEWSPAPERS

Traverse County	
Big Stone County	
Grant County	
Wilkin County	
Otter Tail County	
Stevens County	

Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Beyer motioned, seconded by Dahlen, to designate the District consultants as follows:

CONSULTANTS

Attorney at Law	Lukas Croaker, Ohnstad Twichell
Engineer	Chad Engels, Moore Engineering
Accountant	Renee Kannegeisser, Morris & Associates
	CliftonLarsonAllen
Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Be	eyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion
carried.	

Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to designate the District bank depositories and insurance as follows:

DEPOSITORIES

Bank of the West......Wheaton, MN Bremer BankMorris, MN Roll call vote: Wold – aye, Deal – aye, Beyer – aye; Schmidt – aye; Kapphahn – aye; Vavra – aye. Motion carried.

Wold motioned, seconded by Beyer, to designate the District bank depositories and insurance as follows:

INSURANCE COVERAGE

League of Minnesota CitiesSaint Paul, MN

Roll call vote: Wold - aye, Deal - aye, Beyer - aye; Schmidt - aye; Kapphahn - aye; Vavra - aye. Motion carried.

Board managers recommended that the 1W1Plan Committee be terminated, and add flexibility for multiple Construction Committees (instead of one designated committee) to include a representative for the county in which the project is located. Board managers requested that the RRWMB delegate be determined in October.

Kapphahn motioned, seconded by Beyer, to approve the 2021 – 2022 Annual Organization Resolution. Roll call vote: Wold - aye, Deal - aye, Beyer - aye; Schmidt - aye; Kapphahn - aye; Vavra - aye. Motion carried.

District Engineer Chad Engels introduced Moore Engineering President Kevin Bucholz, who thanked PRESIDENT the board for their efforts and relationship. MOORE ENGINEERING

Beyer motioned, seconded by Schmidt, to adjourn the meeting at 12:09 PM.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES July 13, 2021

The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 10:00 a.m. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Jason Beyer, Doug Dahlen, Jerome Deal, Scott Gillespie, Steven Schmidt, Allen Wold. Absent: Benjamin Brutlag, John Kapphahn. Also present in the District Office: District Engineer Chad Engels, Engineer James Guler, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, and Attorney Lukas Croaker.

Attorney Croaker presented the procedure for the TCD #35 Preliminary Survey Hearing held pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 103E.261.

ENGINEER'S REPORT & COST
 District Engineer Chad Engels described the location, history, and condition of TCD #35, and the need to relocate and improve the drainage system prior to construction of the Redpath Flood Impoundment. Engineer James Guler presented the Engineer's Preliminary Survey Report which included information on the drainage system's outlet at Fivemile Creek, the incorporation of landowner requests in the proposed project design, installation of break-outs at each mile, inclusion of 3:1 side slopes, easement acquisition, and levee construction. Engineering staff also presented a cost estimate of \$2,533,500 and potential funding sources to cover project expenses. Engineering staff recommended that construction plans include the placement of black dirt on drainage system side slopes to encourage grass establishment.

REPORT

Engineer James Guler read the DNR Advisory Report.

TCD #35 PUBLIC HEARING

Gillespie motioned, seconded by Wold and carried unanimously, to open the public hearing at 11:02 am. One landowner asked if the project will be built simultaneously with the Redpath Flood Impoundment, to which engineering staff confirmed that it will be constructed simultaneously. There were no additional comments.

FINDINGS OF FACT & ORDER

Gillespie motioned, seconded by Beyer, to approve the Findings of Fact and Order, including the appointment of viewers, with the condition that engineering staff identify lands in the potential benefitting area that outlet directly to JD #14. Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal and carried unanimously, to close the public hearing.

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES July 15, 2021

- **CALL TO ORDER** The meeting was called to order by President Vavra at 8:00 a.m. Present in the District Office: Linda Vavra, Jason Beyer, Benjamin Brutlag, Doug Dahlen, Jerome Deal, Scott Gillespie, John Kapphahn, Steven Schmidt, Allen Wold. Also present in the District Office: District Engineer Chad Engels, Engineer James Guler, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen, Attorney Lukas Croaker, and Administrator Jamie Beyer.
- AGENDA Deal motioned, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, to approve the agenda with the following additions: Monson Township ditch issues and TCD #38 Clean-Out.
- AGENDA Upon motion by Deal, seconded by Wold and carried unanimously, the Consent Agenda was approved.
- **PUBLIC COMMENT** Under Public Comment, Stevens County Commissioner Ron Staples distributed a copy of the newly **OHWL APPEALS** signed Minnesota Statute 103G.413, which provides an appeal process for Ordinary High Water Level determinations.
- **TCD #9 PETITION** The Board reviewed the petition submitted by Landowner Trent Conroy to outlet the SW1/4 of Section 14, Redpath Township, Traverse County into TCD #9. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Deal and carried unanimously, the petition was accepted and the Board ordered that the required public hearing be held during the Board's next regularly scheduled meeting.
- **TCD #9 PETITION** The Board reviewed the petition submitted by Landowner Kelly Berger, represented by Chadd Berger, to outlet the SE1/4 of Section 9, Redpath Township, Traverse County into TCD #9. Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Gillespie and carried unanimously, the petition was accepted and the Board ordered that the required public hearing be held during the Board's next regularly scheduled meeting.
- **BWSR UPDATE** Pete Waller, Board Conservationist, presented a 2021 legislative update. Waller stated that the department has nearly met the state's CREP program goals with USDA, and that there is a new grant program for septic system upgrades for individual homes.
- **TCD #9 PETITION** District Engineer Engels returned to the petition submitted on behalf of Kelly Berger. Engels stated that, because the parcel's surface and subsurface drainage does not currently flow to TCD #9, an evaluation of the capacity of the ditch will be needed in preparation for the required hearing. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Wold and carried unanimously, the Board authorized engineering staff to determine the capacity of the drainage system.
- **PERMIT APP.**District Engineer Engels and Technician Fridgen met with landowners on-site in Section 32, Western
Township in response to a severe lack of drainage maintenance on DNR managed land. Adjacent
landowners reported that they feel they must create dikes to protect their land from overland flooding.
District Engineer Engels recommended that letters be written by the District, Otter Tail County, and
Western Township to request the DNR to initiate maintenance activities for the public safety and
general welfare of residents in this area. Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Dahlen and carried
unanimously, staff are authorized to draft and send the letter.
- WCD #35 Upon motion by Deal, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, the public hearing on the 103E.101(4A) reestablishment of WCD #35 records was opened. The purpose of the public hearing was to discuss HEARING the Engineer's Report of Findings on the Alignment, Cross- Section, Profile, Hydraulic Structure **REESTABLISH-**Locations, Materials, Dimensions and Elevations, and/or Right-of-Way of the Drainage System as MENT OF Originally Constructed or Subsequently Improved in accordance with Minn. Stat. § 103E.101. District RECORDS Engineer Engels stated that this public hearing is necessary to reestablish the records of the ditch and the first step in preparation for the restoration of Doran Creek. Ultimately, the District would like to install side-inlet culverts on WCD #35 to reduce sediment transport to Doran Creek. Engineers used a formal survey, sediment details, and elevations of crossings, channels, and culverts to determine the probable design of the originally constructed drainage system. The reestablishment report provided details on the drainage system's alignment, channel geometry, channel profile, right-of-way, and hydraulic structures. Although the historical record does not include design or as-built cut sheets, it does include the original petition and viewers' report (with benefit and damage amounts); benefit and

damage amounts match closely the existing daylight locations of the drainage system. The current system is not considered a public waters, and features 3:1 side slopes and a 10' bottom.

Public comment was received in the form of a question as to when construction would begin. District Engineer Engels replied that this process will certainly establish the limits to what the ditch can be cleaned to in the future, but the anticipated project at this time is to correct specific locations that contribute higher sediment loads and require side inlet culvert installations. District Engineer Engels stated that, in prior meetings with landowners, landowners were not supportive of a large repair project, but were interested in side inlet culvert installations if cost-share was available. Gillespie asked if the culverts could be placed in anticipation of a larger repair project, so that they would not need to be reset. District Engineer Engels responded that this objective could be included as a guiding design project goal but may not be possible in all instances.

Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, the Finds of Fact and Order were approved. Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Deal and carried unanimously, the public hearing was closed.

- **PERMIT APP.** Board managers reviewed outlet options for the project described in the permit application, which would include a change of flow between subwatersheds; flow could remain within the subwatershed and be directed to the west, but would transverse many private fields, making its way to Grant County Ditch #21 (which needs repair) and subsequently to the Mustinka River. The applicant has proposed that the flow be directed to the east, into an existing slough, which outlets to the Mustinka River via land with a permanent conservation easement. Engineer Technician Fridgen relayed that no comments were received from area landowners. Permit applicant Larry Vipond stated that he had spoken with the first downstream landowner two years ago, and that the landowner did not voice opposition to the project. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, the permit was approved.
- UNPERMITTED
 Attorney Will Budke, representing his father Roger Budke, presented information on a ditch and fence line in Section 30 of East Lake Valley Township. The matter had come before the board on August 15, 2019, when the board directed landowners to find a common solution to natural flooding water paths that cross four separate parcels. Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen began mediating an agreement on August 15th, when landowners reached a consensus to have an 18" culvert installed on a swale on Mr. Budke's property, and that the path to the culvert would be scraped with a ditcher. Both would be paid for by neighbor Lance Lundquist. Later, in response to complaints from Mr. Budke, Engineer Technician Troy Fridgen worked with township officials and downstream landowners to complete a cleanout of a culvert on the north side of Section 30, under the road between Sections 19 and 30. He also had several beaver dams removed.

Mr. Budke says he never agreed to the August 15^{th} plan, and instead installed a 12'' culvert. The 12'' culvert has been removed.

Attorney Will Budke stated that the elevation of the property's fenceline has been built-up over time due to farming practices and erosion, and that soil from a ditch created 9-10 years ago was added; his request was for, at this point, the watershed district to cease mediation activities and allow the private landowners to pursue future matters at their own discretion. Board managers agreed to do so.

- **SAMANTHA/ ELBOW LAKE** District Engineer Chad Engels has looked more closely at the options available to Grant County in their pursuit to protect roads adjacent to Lake Samantha, and requested that a joint meeting be coordinated with Grant County representatives. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Beyer and carried unanimously, staff are authorized to set and attend a joint meeting with Grant County representatives. President Vavra, Board Manager Brutlag and Board Manager Kapphahn were recommended for attendance.
- WBIF
REIMBURSE-Board managers reviewed the District's Watershed Based Implementation Funding Grant Budget and
Expense Report, along with a reimbursement request for eligible District expenses through June 30,
2021. Upon motion by Dahlen, seconded by Brutlag and carried unanimously, the District's request
for \$21,824.84 was approved for reimbursement.

RRWMB FHM Board Managers reviewed the legislative Resolution of Support for Flood Hazard Mitigation Project Funding for Red River Watershed Management Projects. Gillespie motioned to approve the resolution,

with the addition that encouraged the Red River Watershed Management Board to determine the most workable state organization/agency to serve as the pass through agent. The motion was seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously.

- DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
RESOLUTIONDistrict Administrator Beyer reported that Big Stone and Steven County Commissioners have begun a
practice of delaying land purchased by US Fish and Wildlife in order to provide time to downstream
landowners to acquire drainage easements with the current landowner(s). Board managers supported
staff efforts to bring to the August meeting a draft resolution from the District to Grant, Otter Tail,
Traverse, and Wilkin Counties to encourage them to implement similar processes, and to relay the
District's support to Big Stone and Stevens Counties.
- **2022 BUDGET** Manager Gillespie motioned, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, to hold a Public Hearing on the 2022 General Budget, Construction Fund, and the levies for the Drainage Ditch Systems during the next regularly scheduled board meeting at the District Office.
- LAPTOP District Administrator Beyer reported that the missing laptop, provided by former employee Michelle Swenson upon her resignation, had been located by the Wheaton Police Department, in their custody. Because the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust provided compensation for the laptop, they request the return of the laptop to them or the purchase of the laptop by the District. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, the District agreed to purchase the laptop at a price no greater than \$400.
- **JD #11** A culvert was damaged during buffer mowing completed by Traverse SWCD; they will see that the culvert is fixed, at their cost.
- JD #6Board managers reviewed a written agreement with the Soo Line Railroad, at a cost not to exceedRAILROAD\$50,000, for the railroad to: install a new 48" steel culvert with riprap at outlets, provide grading and
erosion control within their own right-of-way, flag/track protection, and any other incidental work
required. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, the agreement was
approved.
- LTWQIP #1Upon motion by Deal, seconded by Gillespie and carried unanimously, the Minn. Stat. § 103D.605 LakePHASE 2Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project No. 1 Phase 2 Project Hearing was opened. Engineer103D.605Guler presented the project location, scope, and means of financing. It is anticipated that bids would
be collected in September, and construction could begin in November. There were no landowners in
attendance. Board managers and staff relayed the positive comments received on Phase 1
construction, the continued need for Phase 2 and Phase 3 construction, and the success of Phases 1
and 2 to qualify for outside financial support from BWSR and RRWMB. Engineer Guler summarized the
actions requested in advisory reports from BWSR and the DNR.

District Attorney Croaker read the Findings and Fact and Order, which declares the managers find that the project will be conducive to public health, promote the general welfare, and is in compliance with the watershed management plan and the provisions of MN Statutes Chapter 103D. The next step will be for approval from the BWSR Board. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Schmidt and carried unanimously, the Order was approved. Upon motion by Gillespie, seconded by Schmidt and carried unanimously, the hearing was closed. Gillespie motioned, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, to amend the Order to include authorization for staff to advertise for bids.

WCD #9 Engineering staff reported that vegetation planted in the riparian buffer has started to fill-in; staff recommend that more time be given to assess whether it meets the 70% cover requirement of the construction contract. At this point, the vegetation is enough to prevent erosion.

Board managers discussed performance of the contractor, and asked that a summary of the project timeline and expenses be presented at the August board meeting, indicating what costs occurred after the substantial completion date expired.

TCD #35Engineer Jim Guler gave a report on the Minn. Stat. § 103E.261 Preliminary Hearing held on July 13,
2021 with TCD #35 landowners, who had positive comments seeing how the project design had
changed in response to landowner suggestions. The Order, which also appointed Viewers', was passed
at the meeting.

Culverts are on-site, ready for installation by Whaley Excavating.

There are existing tiling projects in Section 18 and 19, Monson Township that outlet and cross through Section 17 and into TCD #27. Engineer Technician Fridgen has been working with landowners upstream and downstream of the tile; the water should flow west and into a public water and into Mud Lake, but because the public water has not been cleaned-out, during high water it flows east and then south to TCD #27. There are two township culverts in the immediate flow path, but one is plugged. Due to the flooding problems, a great deal of maintenance has been completed recently: landowners and Monson Township supervisors spent a significant amount of money to clean-out a township ditch in the vicinity, and MnDOT has plans to replace an associated culvert. Recently, Traverse County Highway Department was in the process of replacing two culverts, and presented an opportunity to evaluate the hydrologic capacity of the crossing to determine the number and size of appropriate culverts. Board Manager Deal relayed that a new ditch had been proposed for the area, at one time in the past, and that a petition had been circulated. Engineering staff will size the culvert when the after-the-fact permit is received. Many of the problems in the region are associated with a lack of maintenance on DNR lands.

TCD #38 Manager Beyer motioned, seconded by Deal and carried unanimously, to authorize staff to clean-out portions of TCD #38.

SOUTHERN BOUNDARY The engineers explained that the purpose of the informal landowner meeting was to build accuracy in the location of the boundary. Engineering staff feel prepared to host the hearing on the boundary adjustment that BWSR will order. Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Dahlen and carried unanimously, the Resolution in Support of the Boundary Adjustment and the Petition for a Boundary Adjustment Hearing were approved. The next step is for BWSR to order and hold the statutorily required hearing.

640TH AVE ROAD RAISE DOLLYMOUNT & ELDORADO TOWNSHIPS ELOORADO TOWNSHIPS Engineering staff have put together preliminary plans for the 640th Ave Road Raise Project, between Eldorado and Dollymount Townships. The District's Road Raise Cost-Share policy will be used to cover engineering and construction costs, due to the flood damage risk reduction benefits that will be achieved through this project, and added storage. The northern ½ mile would be raised ½' - 1', and a culvert will be lowered in Section 7 in the NW1/4. The project will feature a 5' ditch bottom with a 0.05% slope. Existing culverts will be replaced with arch pipes. There will also be a clean-out of the ditch on the west side of the road, adjacent to Section 12, Dollymount Township. There is an existing dike in Section 7 that will be lowered to maintain a 1' separation between the dike elevation and the road elevation. The estimate of cost for construction is \$173,052.50.

Engineering staff met with Mr. Jonathan Mathias and Ms. Marilyn Mathias in a separate meeting to discuss components of the proposed project.

The Bois de Sioux Watershed District's role in the project is not as owner or operator; this is Dollymount Township's project, so an agreement is recommended to define the District's role for cost-share and design. Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Gillespie and carried unanimously, staff are authorized to draft an agreement for future consideration.

ELDORADO DRAINAGE ISSUES District Attorney Croaker and District Engineers Engels and Guler have been discussing the drainage issues in Eldorado Township, Stevens County, and how to make sure solving some degree of their drainage problems will not negatively effect TCD #37 landowners. Staff recommend that a new Minn. Stat. Chapt. 103E ditch be created, which outlets into TCD #37 (the flow goes there now); a new ditch requires a petition and bond. District Attorney Croaker recommended that the landowners hire separate legal counsel to draft the petition. Engineer Guler asked if landowners in Stevens County – who have already petitioned into TCD #37 and paid their respective outlet fee – would be included with the new ditch assessment. The consensus was that they could be removed from TCD #37 upon being brought into the new drainage assessment district upon requesting to be withdrawn pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.805. Engineering staff will work with township officials to relay the identified process.

CLIFTONBoard Manager Deal and engineering staff have been working with Clifton Township Officials KevinTOWNSHIPDeal, Jeff Young, and Chad Bruns to discuss road elevations and frequent flooding from Fivemile CreekFLOODIn Clifton Township Sections 12, 13, and 14. A previous WSN study established where flooding
overtops roads; the study recommended road elevations. Engineering staff directed township officials

to maintain the road elevations described in the WSN study along the north and west side of Section 13, and proposed that a portion of the first downstream road along the west side of Section 12 could be lowered to more efficiently move the flow and offer some protection for two nearby farmsteads.

Upon motion by Beyer, seconded by Deal and carried unanimously, engineering staff are authorized to author and provide a hydraulic study to Clifton Township that includes the potential impacts of the proposed solution. Board managers noted that this action would be the same if a permit application were submitted to lower the affected road.

NORTH OTTAWA The District has received the revisions requested by DNR Attorney Sherri Enzler to the 10-Year Operations and Maintenance Plan, but the revisions have not been evaluated by Attorney Croaker yet.

REDPATH & MUSTINKA REHAB PROJECTSDistrict Engineer Engels relayed that the LCCMR grant application was scored highly, and was selected for a follow-up presentation. Engineer Jim Guler is responding to the first and second round of DNR project comments in pursuit of permitting. Attorney Croaker and President Linda Vavra worked with the Bartells family to confirm signature of closing documents. A grant application will be submitted to BWSR and a grant application has been submitted to the RRWMB for the Mustinka River Rehabilitation Project. The amount needed for the Impoundment that would be available from the Flood Hazard Mitigation Program is a concern.

COUNTY EXEMPTION TO PERMITTING OF LIKE-SIZED CULVERTS Board Manager Beyer asked for discussion on a change to require counties to acquire a permit to replace a culvert, because if they are replacing a culvert with a like-sized culvert, the size could continue to be incorrect, in some cases – and the replacement is a waste of taxpayer funds and the District may be missing an opportunity to achieve its flood storage goals. Engineering staff relayed that sometimes counties often aim to conserve costs on their projects and may be trying to maximize the number of bridges installed in order to maximize eligibility in state bridge cost-share programs. Board Manager Brutlag reported that many of Otter Tail's culverts are currently undersized at 15". Engineer Technician Fridgen stated that, in the past, Monson Township had requested to replace a 15" culvert with an 18" culvert, and the former administrator denied the request; an 18" no longer requires a permit at all.

FLOOD DAMAGE
REDUCTIONPresident Vavra reported that the District has made a request to the Flood Damage Reduction Work
Group to increase eligibility for 50-50 Project Team Grant Funds for Project Team management of
North Ottawa, but the initiative has not been supported by a Flood Damage Reduction Work Group
Representative designated by the RRWMB.

DRAINAGE WORK President Vavra and Board Manager Wold attended a Drainage Work Group meeting in which BWSR Coordinator Tom Giles requested that BdSWD provide feedback on the importance of the Multipurpose Drainage Management grant program.

- **MAWD EVENTS** MAWD will hold its summer conference online on June 22, 2021. There is an upcoming MAWA/MAWD Region 1 meeting on August 3, 2021.
- **RRWMB MTG.** RRWMB will host its monthly meeting on August 17, 2021 at BdSWD.
- **WILKIN SWCD** Board Manager Wold reported that he attended the Wilkin SWCD Field Day.
- **TRAVERSE**Board Manager Deal stated that the Traverse County Planning Commission has proposed revisions to
shoreline ordinances, and recommended that staff consider a review of the revisions.

BUFFERThe Buffer Committee met and has set dates to get together with landowners in August to discuss
parcels reported by Grant and Traverse SWCD's as non-compliant.**UPDATE**

Vavra adjourned the meeting.